
79th GENERAL ASSEMBLY

REGULAR SESSION

APRIL 27# 1976

1. PRESIDENT:

The hour bf eleven havinq arrived, the Senate will come

to order. Will our quests in the gallery please stand as we

have prayer by Rabbi Meyer M. Abramowitz, Temple B'Rith Sholom,

Springfield, Illinois.

RABBI ABRAMOWITZ:

(Prayer by Rabbi Abramowitz)

PRESIDENT:
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Reading of the Journal. Senator Johns.

l8.

l9.

20.

2l.

22.

23.

24.

25.

26.

. 27.

2 8 .

,2 9 .

3 0 .

ql

32.

SENATOR JOHNS:

Mr. President, I move that reading and approval of the

Jdurnal.of Monday, April the 26thy 1976 be postponed, pending

arrival of the printed Journal.

PRESIDENT:

Heard the motion. A11 in favor say Aye. Opposed Nay.

Ayes have it. The motion carries. Committee reports.

SECRETARY:

Senatgr Donnewald, Chairman of Assignment of Bills,
assigns the following bills to committee: House Bill 592:

3338, and 3357 to Appropriations.

Senator Daley, Chairman of Judiciary Committee: reports

out the following bills: House Bill 2728, 2729, 2730, 2731,

2733, 2734, 2735, 2736, 2738, and 2968, with the recommendation

Do Pass.
(

PRESIDENT :

Messages from the House.

SECRETANY:

A Message from the House, by Mr. O'Brien, Clerk.

Mr. President am directed to inform the Senate

that the House of Representatives has passed bills with the

following titles, in the passage of which am .instructed to

ask concurrence of Ehe Senate, to-wit:

House Bills 3358, and 3484.

k..-----



SENATOR GRAHAM:

I!m over hear. Mr. President, in our Perfunctory Session

a week agoy I caused to be introduced, along with some of my

colleagues, a series of bills dealing with workman's compensation,

unemployment comp, and ather pertinent matters. Many people had

8 indicated the desire to be shown as sponsors on these bills.

9 was impossible to get them by phone, but 1, at this time, would

10 like to ask leave and do suggest that those people interested in

11 this type of legislation as being cosponsors would so indicate

la to the Secretary of the Senate thçir desire to be journalized

13 as cosponsors on bills 1812 through 1827 and we do welcome your

14 participation. Thank you, Mr. President.

16 XRESZDSNCI :

16 You're quite welcome Senator, and a1l members who desire to
'

17 be shown as cospohsors on those series of bills, please indicate
18 in writing Nour desire to the Secretary and it will be duly

19 recorèed. For what purpose does Senator Ozinga arise? Senator

20 Ozinqa, did you seek recognition or did you want to go on the bills?

21 For what purpose does Senator Wooten arise?

22 SENATOR WOOTEN:

a3 Mr. President, I would seek leave of the Body to Table Senate

24 Bill 1658 with the notation for anyone who has looked at it, that

a5 was a far more radical solution to the problem I was attempting

26 to address. I would seek leave of the Body to Table that bill, 1658.

27 PRESIDENT:

28 The motion is to Table Senate Bill 1658. All in favor say

29 Aye. Opposed Nay. The bill is Tabled. Senator Smith, would you

ao come to the rostrum a moment please? Introduction of Bills.

32 sena'te Bill No. 1918.

PRESIDENT:l
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For what purpose does Senator Graham arise?
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1.

2.

3.

4.

PRESIDENT:

Assignment of bills.

SECRETARY:

Senate Bill 1918, introduced by Senators Partee, Rock,

Donnewaldy'and Bruce.

(Secretary reads title of the bill)

lst reading of the bill.

PRESIDENT:

For what purpose does Senator Vadalabene arise?

6.

8.

SENATOR VADALABENE:

Yes, thank you,Mr. President. I would like to ask leave

to be shown as cosponsor of Senate Bill 1606.

13.. PRESIDENT :

l4. 'Is leave granted? Leave is granted. For what purpose

l5. does Senator Brady arise?

l6. SENATOR BRADY:

l7. Yes, Mr. Presiéent. House Bill 3277 which I am the Senate

l8. sponsor of is a supplemental appropriation for the State
5 G

l9. Scholarship Commission. I've talked to the leadership on 50th

20. sides of the aisle, the Chairman of Appropriations as to whether

21.' we coùld get a hearing on that in tomorrow' s Appropriation Commmittee

22. meeting. The appropriation for the next coming fiscal year

23. is going to be heard at the same time, and so I move for the

24. suspension of the provision of Senate Rule 10 relating to

25. the six day notice thatês possible.

26. PRESIDENT:

27. Youdve heard the motion. All in favor will say Aye. Opposed

2a. Nay. The motion carries. For what purpose does Senator Netsch

29. arise?

30. SENATOR NETSCH:

31. Mr. President, l wonder might seek permission of the

32. Body to waive the six day notice and set House pill 3365, which

33. is a Public Health supplemental for hearing on Wednesday

l0.

ll.

l2.
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2. PRESIDENT:

3.

4.
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l0.
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l2.

l3.

l4.

l5.

l6.

1.7.

l8.

l9.

20.

2l.

22.

23.

Is there discussion? Is leave granted? Leave is granted .

Would you repeat that Senator? I donêt think the Secretary

got it.

SENATOR NETSCH:

It.'s House Bill 3365: waiver of the six day notice so that

it can-be heard in Appropriations tomorrow at 1:00 o'clock.

- . .
' 

.. . ... .. z. .. .j c y ...; - y .House Bi11... -:

PRESIDENT:

Is.it.in the.commitkee now?

SENATOR NETSCH:
'
Yes.

PRESIDENT:

Yes. Fine.

SENATOR NETSCH:

Yes.

PRESIDENTI1

For what purpose does Senator Schaffer arise?

SENATOR SCHAFFER:

Mr. President, I'd appreciate leave of the Senate to be

added as a cosponsor of Senate Bill 1510.

PRESIDENT:

Is leave granted? Leave is granted. Senator Dougherty .

On Senate Bill 1560 which we moved to 3rd readinq yesterday,...

SENATOR DOUGHERTY:

Yes Sir...

PRESIDENT:

25.

26.

27.

28.

29. Did you desire to...

30. S=##XfdR DYUGiiXRTY:

31 I ..I intend to call tha't back to the

32. for the purpose of offering Amendment No.

33. PRESIDENT:

order of 2nd reading

4
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Is there leave to call Senate Bill 1560., now on the order

of 3r,d reading, back to the order of 2nd reading for the purpose

of an amendment? Leave is granted. Senate Bill 1560 is now on

the order of 2nd reading. Have you an amendment?

SECàsVARY:

Amenqmenb No. 3 offered by Senator Dougherty.
. ' . : -. . .. .. -. -

PRESIDENT:
.: ' : 7 -: 2 - '# kor' Dougherty is recdgnized. 

'
. ena

:. . - .'OJJ: 5: .dENATOR bbUGHERTY:
I J '* * -' - *'FF - .

Mr. President and members of the Senate. Amendment No.
-  -  - . . : *7 ' .

merely implemenfs Ameùdhènt No. 1 which provided for the con-
r' o
tinuation of penalties after..efor a conviction following an

indict'mbnt. And this provides..ousing the words ''convicted of''

and instead of ''charge'l with inserting ''convicted'' anda..page
i

four, ''charge'' with inperted ''convicted''. In other .words. in

order to lose their office because of amooof a maleficence on

their part, they must be convicted. This is a safety act. I

move the 'adoption of the Amendment No. 3.

PRESIDENT:

Any further discussion? A1l in favor of the adoption of

this amendment say Aye. Opposed Nay. The Ayes have it. The

amendment is adopted. Any further amendments? 3rd reading.

Senato'r Don Moore is recognized on House Bill 3358.

SENATOR MOORE:

Thank you, Mr. Presidenè and members of the Senate. This

is the deficiency appropriqtion for the Illinois Department of

Public Aid. It has finally passed the House of Representatives

and because of the emergency exists and as much as we are going

to run out'of money dûring the first week of May, I would

-
4;

7

9
9

10

-fï
-
la

13

14

15
'

l6

17
18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28
.
' :
29

' 
30 r'èùpectfully request that the...
'

3l PRESIDENT:

32 ' Be read a first time...

5
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SENATOR MOORE:

Be read a first time...

PRESIDENT:

. g .and the rules suspended...

SENATOR MOORE:

. . oand advanced to the order of 2nd reading without reference
-to a dommittee.

PRESIDENT:

Is leave granted? Leave is granted. Read the bill.

SECRETARY:

House Bill 3358.

(Secretary reads title of the bill)

1st reading of the bill.

PRESIDENT:

2nd reading. For what purpose does senator Hynes arise?

Senator Hynes please, would you...

SENATOR HYNES:

I jusl demonstrated my mechanical...by getting this microphone

back in operation. It seems to me that this is a very significant

piece of legislation and it involves the supplemtal appropriation

to the Department of Public Aid and I do understand the fact

h t there is some urgency about it and I would like to accomodate't a

that, but 1...1 don't know with whom the matter of moving it to

2nd reading has been discussed. It hasn't been discussed with me

nor has it been discussed with Senator Weaver as far as I

know. We have a meeting of the committee this afternoon. If...if

necessary we could hear the matter at that time. I think

there's some questions that members of the committee would like

to ask. Perhaps Senator Moore, you might want to respond, I don't

Anow what the timing is.

PRESIDENT:
' . . ''

' 
h that's m fault I intezded' to talk to youSenator, per aps y . .

myself. I spoke to the House sponsor/ Representativè.shea, and

12
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ass'umed, probably: that he had spoken to you , and I fully

intended to say something to you myself. But it was a

matter of urgency inasmuch as we were conçerned about its

movement this week and that is the reason. Nothing intended

to be offensive to the chairman.

SENATOR HYNES:

Oh I...I'm not concerned about that. I know those things

happen every day of the week, .and 1...1 do not stand on

ceremony at all, but I do think this is an extremely important

bill and I think there are a lot of questions. Now if it...

if we are in a position where we do not have time to hear

it this afternoon, and we*re going to be in Session Thursday,

are we not?

PRESIDENT:

There is a great likelihood we'.ll be here Thursday.

SENATOR HYNES:

All right, so that it could then be passed on...on Thursday.

I...I'd justalike to know whether that is adequate time.
Perhaps Senator Weaver has a comment. 1...

PRESIDENT:

Senator Weaver.

SENATOR WEAVER:

Wella can you tell us what the total amount of that

appropriate...supplemental appropriation is? 1...

PRESIDENT:

Senator...senator Moore.

SENATOR MOORE:

I believe the Secretary could give you the exact amount.

To the best of my recollection it's one hundred and forty-seven

million dollars.

PRESIDENT:

Senator Weaver.

SENATOR WEAVER:
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' Well, I think that's a great deal more than what. it started

out at in the House, and 1, along with Senator Hynes, would

appreciate maybe suspension of the rules on Ahe six day notice

and we could hear it this afternoon, couldn't we Senator Hynes?

Is it possible to waive the rules..owell, have you already ruled

that it's been discharged?

PRESIDENT:

.22- The bille..the bill was advanced to 2nd reading before anyone

-d ''*H' h i '' tkénfi ' the subject.- NoW Ehere is ofg t e c a r s a on on , ,

course, a way if it is the will of this Body, to take it from

2nd reading and bring it Eo the committee. There is a way to

do that, and if that's the Body's..othe will of the Body, but

it has to be read. But the committee report should have...would

have to recess if.oaif there is a motion to reverse the order

on which this bill went to 2nd reading. We would have the con-

eomitant obligation, it seems to me, to have a hearing on the

bill today. The àenate could be recessed until such time as the

report of fhe committee came in today so that the bill would

be on 2nd reading tomorrow and would be at the passage stage on

Thursday. Now, what is the pleasure of the committee? The

matter at the moment is a moot question. I'm just...welre
discussinq it for the purpose of courtesy and gentility. What

is the pleasure? Senator Hynes.

SENATOR HYNES:

Well, Io..again, I donet think the...the issue is courtesy

or anything like it, and I rarely am in a position of disagreeing

with the Chair, but I do think there's some very significant

issues in this...with respect to this matter if wve...this is an28

'aj obligation we mùst-pay.- f'intend to support the bill. If I
V âm told that it has to be passed in a shorter time frame, fine.30 . .

. 
' Thin we'll.have to move' it .andqwç'll have to ask the quegtions'

31 . ,
' ' on the Floor. But.if not: i: Meems to me orderly procedure would32 

, . .
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2.

3.

4.

6.

7.

8.

indicate that we should have a 'hearing of the Appropriations

Committee. We've spent a good deal of time in considering

the activities of the Department of Publiç Aid and I think

, ;there s some questœons that. . .that ought to be answered.

Now, also 1...1 raise a question as far as procedure. You

indicated we'd have to recess the Senate and then have it

read in later today. Why...why couldn't it just Se read in

tomorrow?

PRESIDENT:

SENATOR HYNES:

Then it could be passed on Thursday. Would you want to
' 

ass it tomorrow it would have to be read in today.13. P

l4. PRESIDENT:

l5. If it were read in tomorrow, the committee report that is,

l6. it could be called out of order, read a 2nd time tomorrowy

' 17. . and then it would be on order of 3rd readinq Thursday, that's

l8. correct. But just...l just mentioned the alternative. That's

l9. all. But it could be read into tomorrow.

20. SENATOR HYNES:

2l. Well, the way it's going...

22. PRESIDENT:

23. That assumes, howevery that the committei hearing will
24. be prior to tomorrow morning's Session.

25. SENATOR HYNES:

26. We have a committee hearing at 1:00 o'clock this afternoon.

27. PRESIDENT:

28. Will it be heard then, if this...

29. SENATOR HYNES:

I would like to have it heard, yes, if we...

PRESIDENT:

32. In that vein, the Chair then will entertain' a motion hs

33. not yet been made to reconsider the..oto reconsider the vote by

Read in the committee report tomorrow.l0.

ll.

l2.
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1. which the bill was advanced. Now, Senator Moore.

2. SENATOR MOORE:

j. . Mr. President, having voted on the prevailing side, I move

4. to reconsider the vote by which House Bill 3358 was advanced

5. to the o<der of 2nd reading without reference to the committee.

6. PRESIDENT:

7. You heard the motion. All in favoz will say Aye'. Opposed

8. Nay, The Ayes .have it. The motion carries. Senator Moore.

9. SENATOR MOORE:

l0. Mr. President, I now move to suspend the appropriate rules

ll. so that this bill, House Bill 3358, will not have to be

l2. posted for the five day period and with the consent of the

13. chairman, be heard at the Appropriations Committee meeting

14. at one o'clock this afternoon. '

' l5. PRESIDENT:

16 The motion is to suspend the rules for Dostinq, with

l7. reference to House Bill 3358. A1l in favor Will say Aye/ .

18. Opposed Nay. The motion carries. The bill will be heard:

.19. that is House Bill 3358, in the one o'clock Session of the '

2o. Appropriations Committee today. I think the motion should

21. technically say that the bill Will'be referred to Appropriations '

for hèaring at the one o'cloc'k Session today. Al1 in favor will22.

a3. say Aye. Opposed Nay. It so ordered. Committee reports.

24. SECRETARY: '

a5. Rules Committee met on April 27th, 1976: pursuant to

notice. The following members were present: Senators Partee, '26.

Rock, Donnewald, Harris, and Howard Mohr. By unanimous vote,27
.

the following bills were reported out of committee, ordered read28
.

â first time, and referred to the committee on Assignment .of Bills:'.29. .

senate bills 1510, 1559, 1594, 1631, 1664, 1665: 1669, 1691, 1709,30.

*1719, 1720: 1727, 1737, 1739, 1754, 1755, 1756, 1781, 1782, '.. 3 1 .

1783.,.1789, 1851, 1859, 1863, and 1891. By a majority affirmative32
.

votes, the following bills were reported out of the committee,33
. . 

.

... *

' ' . j' 10



1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

6.

7.

8.

9.

l0.

l1.

l2.

l3.

l4.

l5.

l6.

l7.

l8.

l9.

20.

2l.

22.

ordered read a first time, and referred t6 the Committee on

Assignment of'Bills: Senate Bills 1523, 1524, 1525, and 1721.

PRESIDENT:

Senate Bills.on 2nd reading. Senate Bill 1535.

Senator Hynes, wedre going to move that one? Read the bill.

SECRETARY:

Senate Bill 1535.

(Secretary reads title of the bill)

2nd reading of the bill. No committee amendments.

PRESIDENT:

Any amendments from the Floor? 3rd readipg. Senate Bill

1651, Senator Howard R. Mohr. Read the bill. Oh# pardon me.

Senator Mohr. Howard Mohr.

SENATOR MOHR:

Yes Mr. President. There have been a committee amendment

é 'i the amount from ten thousand dollarsput on that bill c ang ng

to thirty-five hundred dollars. I'd like to have that amendment

Tabled and then 1:11 have another amendment.
5

PRESIDENT:

Read the bill first and then wepll get to that.

SECRETARY:

Spnate Bill 1551.

(Secretary reabs title of the bill)23.

24. 2nd reading of the bill. The Jcommittee on Appropriations offers

25. One amendment.

26. PRESIDENT:

27. Sepator Mohr with reference to Committee Amendment No.

28. SENATOR MOHR:

.29. I'd like to move, Mr. President, that Committee Amendment

3o. No. 1 be Tabled. 1111 have an amendment whi*h will in effect,
' q) do the sale...same thing.

/RESIDENT:32.

aa Any discussion? Senator Mohr moves to Table Amendment

11
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No.'l'...I think you have the wfong number on the board. Do we?

2. Yhis is senate Bill 1551. Is 52. Is it? No, it's 5l...is the number

3. of the bill. For what purpose does Senator Savickas arise?

4. SENATOR SAVICKAS:
y .. .. . ' . -
' Well, Mr. Pèesident, I would just like to know what the

6. h1w amendment would do, hog much money is involved. We..owe put this
L '. ' .7. amendment on in committee because the scientific journal was only

8. supposed to be pùézisheà on this one quarter, and think in
Q .j ;.. .C - J; ... 1 ' ' ' ' N ' - .* '* 'ik tL'zs 2îr ùheieokl iiê-zhott on funds and we start appropriatinq
-.: :

l0. funds-for publishing journals fromo..and weêre going to increase
- . - - . - - . = .il. . the amount, 'i:imagine/and : would like to know just how much

i ' - 1 k hat what the purpose ofit is?. l2. thzs increase s an w . . .

7 .. -PRESIDENT:

l4. Senatoryperhaps you did not hear him. He said that he's

l5. taken off the ten thousand dollar amendment and he was going

l6. to offer one for thirty-five hundred.

17. SENATOR SAVICKAS:

1B. No: theq.amendment was for thirty-five hundred. The original

l9. request was for ten' thousand dollars. Weo..the committee...

20. PRESIDENT: '
1

2l. All.right. Let... 'j
t22. SENATOR SAVICKAS:

23. ...cpt this down.

24. PRESIDENT:

25. ...let me 1et him tell you what he's doing. Now, his motion

26. is to Table Amendment No. 1 to Senate Bill 1551, Senator Howard

. 27. Mohr.

28. SENATOR MOHR:

29. yes, Senator, the amount is'still the same. WeRre going to

30. transfer the thixty-five hundred dollars from the division of

museums printkng line for the specific purpose of publishing the

32. transactions. The amounk is the same. It's a fransfer.

33. PRESIDENT:

12
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The motion is to Table Amendment No. l.to Senate Bill 1551.

Any discussiona Al1 in favor of Tabling Amendment No. l say

Aye. Opposed Nay. The Ayes have it. Amendment NO. l is Tabled.

Any further amendients?

SECRETARY:

Ameqdment no. 2 offered by Senator Howard Mohr.

PRESIDENT:

Senator Mohr.

SENATOR MOHR:

Yes, Mr. President. This is the amendment that I just

referred to. It's for thirty-five hundred dollars and it is

a transfer and it's okayed by b0th committees on Appropriations.

PRESIDENT:

Any further discussion on this amendment? The question is

all in favor of Amendment No. 2 to senate Bill 1551 say Aye.

Opposed Nay. Amendment NO. is adopted. Any further amendments?

Any amendments from the Floor? 3rd reading. Senate Bill 1590.

Senator Vadalabene is not..osenate Bill 1601, Senator Netsch.

Senate Bill 1638. Senator Hynes. Move the bill. Read the bill.

SECRETARY:

8.

9.

l0.

l2.

l3.

l4.

l5.

l6.

l7.

l8.

l9.

20.

21.

22.

24.

25.

26.

. 27.

28.

29.

30.
' 

3 l .

3 2 .

senate Bill 1638. D

(Secretary reads title' of 'the bill)

2nd réading of the bill. The .cohmittee on Appropriations offers

one amendment.

PRESIDENT:

Senator Hynes. Amendment No. Senator Hynes moves the

adoption of Amendment No. 1 to Senate Bill 1638. Al1 in favor will

say Aye. Opposed Nay. The amendment is adopted. Any further

amendments? Any amendments from theqFloor? 3rd reading.

Venate Bill 1639, Senator Regner. Senate Bill 1680, Senator

Cârroll- Mr. O'Keefe, would you come to the rostrum a moment.
'Senate Bills on 3rd reading. Senate Bill 1543, Senator Rock.

None.on that series. senate Bill 1560, Senator Dougherty.

13
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SENATOR DOUGHERTY:

Mr. President, House Bill..osenate Bill...

PRESIDENT:

Senate Bill 1560.

SENATOR DOUGHERTY:

Senate Bill 1560 provides for an increase in the fees charged

by the clerks of the circuit court in the sixteen circuits of

the State of Illinois and going with it is an increase in the

9 salaries. The salaries are modern and the fee schedule with a

10 minimum and maximum leaving it up to the county board. Now, the

11 fee schedule is far more important than the salaries as far as

1. it because it is necessary for county court.w.go'vernment12 See ,

13 to keep an operation unless there are recipience of fees they

14 cannot operate in a proper manner. And there's a need for an

15 increase in the salaries...

16 PRESIDENT:

. '17 Just a minute, senator. our visitations are getting

lg just a lithle noisy, gentlemen. Would you hold the noise down,

19 please. Continue, Senator Dougherty.

ac SENATOR DOUGHERTY:

21 And there is a demostrated need for an increase in the salaries

22 of these public officials who have not beeene and their salaries

23 have not been increased in some eight or nine years. However,

24 this increase in salary can only be accomplished if we also increase

25 the fees that provide for these increases in salary and also to

26 provide a where for all necessary to permit counties that remain,

27 shall we say solvent. Because all the expenses are being evolved

za upon county government are...are put in there, shall we say by the

29 Legislature, and it's up to the county officials to do it. This

30 bill has been introduced afker consultation with the various

èficials involved, and.they 'feel that they can live with this31 O

j '32 .sche ule. They feel thqt they càn live with the f@e increases- .the

g salary increases, even though thèy're nok qs muchras theélre3 
. . .

supposed...they were requestinM,
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22 SENATOR DOUGHERTY:

23 They .are.

24 PRESIDENT:

25 Any further discussion? Senator Dougherty may close the

26 debate or we can take a roll call: as you desire.

27 SENATOR DOUGHERTY:

ag 1'11 ask for roll call.

29 PRESIDENT:

3c Well, read the bill. I don't think he read it the third

31 time. Make certain we do.

32 SECRETARY:

ther and we have a minimum ahd maximum. We increased thera ,

maximum and left the minimum where it was. And I do believe this

is good legislation. I do believe it is Mitally needed. It is

necessary for the operation of these courts throughout the State

of Illinois. I have discussed it with a Mr. Gully, the Administrator

of the Supreme Court. He had worked with us in aocohstant.ku:kith

myself and Senator Soper, who is a minority spokesman, we are in

agreement. This is a committee bill. This is not my bill. This

is a committee bill. It's offered for the purpose of obtaining

additional resources for the operation of the Illinois courts.

I ask favorable passage of this bill. Thank you.

PRESIDENT:

Any discussion? Senator Bloom. Senator Bloom is recognized.

SENATOR BLOOM:

Thank you. One little question, Senator Dougherty. Are the

ranges that we discussed in committee still in.-.still in this

bill?

PRESIDENT: 5 .

Senator Dougherty.

SENATOR BLOOM:

. . .Sa1ary raises.

15
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4.

5.

6.

Senate Bill 1560.

8.

9.

l0.

ll.

l2.

13.

l4.

l5.

l6.

l8.

l9.

20.

21.

22.

23.

24.

25.

26.

. 27.

28.

*29.

30.
' 

DA

32.

(Secfetary reads title of the bill)

3rd reading of the bill.

PRESIDENT:

The question is shall Senate Bill 1560 pass. Those in

favor vote Aye. Opposed Nay. The voting is open. Ring the bèll,

Mr....' Have all..ehave all voted who wish? Take the record.

On that question, the Ayes are 43, the Nays are with 3 Voting

Uresent. Senate Bill 1560, having received the constitutional

majority , is declared passed. M d let the record show that

to prove my humanity , I did not have my key in my switch ,

u'shed the 'button and thought I had voted , and if I had hadP

the key in the switch , and it had been activated , my vote would

have been Aye . The Secretary informs me that there was a slippage

in the chain , and that the recordation was not properly taken ,

and this roll call will have to be retaken. The mechanic is

on his way to repair it. Senator Rock for what purpose do you

arise? 5

SENATOR ROCK:

About a point of personal privilege, Mr. President. As one

who spoke vehemently against the use of electronic voting

devices, I wish to say that it just goes to show you,

we should have an oral roll call in the Senate, as has been

traditional.

PRESIDENT:

Thank you very much, and if you need a couqh drop, I have one

for you. For what purpose does Senator Merritt arise? Senator Merrittg

please.

SENATOR MERRITT:

Mr. President and members of the Senate. I ought.w.if we have

a lu11 here for a moment, I'd like to ask leave of the Body...

oh, I thought you said that it was not working temporarily.

PRESIDENT:

16
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1. What did you want to do, Senator?

2. . SENATOR MERRITT:

3. Just wanted to ask leave of the Body to be added as

4. a copsonsor on Senate Bill 1580 and 1833.

5. PRESIDE NT:

6. Is leave qranted? Leave is granted. We are taking the roll

7. call on Senate Bill 1560. All in favor vote Aye. Opposed

8. Nay. The voting is open. Have a1l voted who wish? Take the

9. record. On this question, the Ayes are 44, the Nays are 4, with

l0. 4 Voting Present. Senate Bill 1560, having received the

ll. constitutional majority, is declared passed. For what purpose

l2. does Senator...senator Palmer.

l3. SENATOR PALMER:

l4.

l5.

l6.

l7.

l8.

l9.

20.

2l.

22.

23.

24.

25.

26.

27.

28.

29.

30. (Secretary reads title of.the bill)

3l. 3rd reading of the bill.

32. SENXTQR'HARRIS:

:3. Thank 9ou Mr.' President.

Move to reconsider the voteo..senate Bill 1560.

PRESIDENT:

Senator Palmer moves to reconsider the vote by which

this bill passed. Senator Donnewald moves to Table. All

in favor s:y Aye. Opposed Nay. The Ayes have it. The motion

carries. Senator Dougherty you had another bill, you had

indicated you wanted to leave. l6...Sënate Bill 1681.

Senator Dougherty.

SENATOR DOUGHERTY:

I wish to hold that for a possible amendment. 1:11 hold

at the present time and move back to 2nd...to the order of

2nd reading when the amendment arrives.

VRESIDENT:

Senate Bill 1564, Senator Hnrris.

SECRETARY:

Senate Bill 1564.

17



1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

6.
' 
7

PRESIDENT:

Senator Harris.

SENATOR HARRIS :

Thank you, Mr. President. This is a'very sim/le bill, and it's
exactly the same as a bill that we passed here last year and

signed by the Governor and since that action
v . owell, I'm...

first of all, I might explain that 1564 was originally introduced

8. by senator Pate to cure a problem in Dupage County for the

9. sanitary district there operating under the 1917 Sanitary

l0. District Act. A problem exists in my district and Senator

ll. Mitchler's district relative to need for the increase in the

l2. interest rate and the utilization of surplus revenues for

l3. capital purposes under the Sanitary District Act involving

l4. population of five hundred thousand or less. We amended

l5. Senator Philipts bill to cure our problem, and the two Houses
*1*6 of the Legislature approved our suggestion and it was signed

by the Govefnor. Bond Counsel has since held, since it is my

l8. district thAt's interested in the revenue bonds, that that

l9. . piggy back effort violates the single subject limitation

20.. of the Constitution and Bond Counsel raises a question about

2l. the viability of bonds issued under the amendment. We, therefore,

22. have caused to be introduced these two bills now separated
. The

23. one amendment requested by Senator Philip in 1564 and my amépd-

24. ment requested by the Sanitary District in my district in
.

25. 1565. I would be happy to respond to questions, otherwise I

a6. Would request, if there are none, I would request a favorable

27. rOl1 call.

28. PRESIDENT:

:9 Any further discussion? The question is shall Senate

3c Bill 1564 pass. Those in favor vote Aye. Opposed Nay.

The votin: is open. Have a1l voted who wish? Taie the record.3 ). .
On this question, the Ayes are the Nays are none, with l32.

Voting Present. Senate Bill 1564, having received a constitutional

18



1.

2.

majority, is declared passed. Senate Bill 1565, Senator
' Harris.

3. SECRETARY:

.4. senate Bill *1565.

5. (secretary reads title of the bill)

6. 3rd reading of the bill.

7. PRESIDENT:

8. senator Harris.

9. SENATOR HARRIS:

l0. Thank you,Mr. President. This is the bill amending the

ll. Sanitary District and Drainage District Act ofo..having a

l2. populatton of less than five hundred thousand. It is

l3. essential to a very important project within Senator Mitchler's

l4. and my district. I...the same explanation applies to the

l5. consideration of 1564 and I would appreciate a favorable roll call.

16.. PRESIDENT:

Any further discussion? Senator Carroll. Senator Carroll.

l8. SENATOR CARROLL:

l9. Thank you,Mr. President. If sponsor would yield to a

20. questiop ? Does this effect...

2l. PRESIDENT:

22. He indicates he'll yipld..

23. SENATOR CARROLL:

24. Does this effect the rate of interest charged on these

25. bonds?

26. PRESIDENT:

seuator Harris.

28. SENATOR HARRIS:

29. yes. It...it authorizes an increase in the rateo..let me

30. look at my sheethere...from whatw . .there is authorized an increase

'31. in the rate. Of course it's a market conditioh. The present

32. iimitation, Senator, is six percent and this would permit bonds
tp be sold at up to eight percent. Bonds, of course: would be

19



1. retired out of Revenues from the services extended and costs

as provided in the Act.

PRESIDENT:

Senator Carroll.

SENATOR CARROLL:

So that the increase in rate would increase the cost

of services to the consumer.

PRESIDENT:

àenator...

SENATOR HARRIS:

.It very.well could, yes. If the market did not provide

bonds at a six percent rate, and I question whether that

is not a very serious limitation at this point, this was increased

when we passed it here before at this authorization to eight

percent. As you know, the...the market itself operates

in a competitive fashion.

PRESIDENT:

3.

4.

5.

6.

7.

8.

9.

l0.

ll.

l2.

l3.

l4.

15.

l6.
.17.

l8.

19.

20.

2l.

22.

23.

24.

25.

26.

28.

29.

30.

3l.

32.

33.

Senator. Carroll.

SENATOR CARROLL:

Another question, Senator Harris, on the authorization

of the use of the excess revenues for general corporate purpose#,

or fdr corporate purposes, could you explain that provision in

this whexe it's not used for the...apparently 'not being used for

the special purpose that it's bonded for, but for other

dorporate purposes.

PRESIDENT:

senator Harris.

SENATOR HARRIS:

Yes. This.w.thé.language that. you inquire about is contained

on ùage five of the bill where the purposes are precisely

set out and then for any other corporate purpose in which there

miqht be a surplus in one of the authorized purposes would then

be allocable to a general corporate purpose, but those corporate

20



1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

6.

7.

8.

9.

l0.

ll.

l2.

l3.

l4.

l5.

l6.

purposes are only those as are permitted by law. It just
provides for some latitude ih the transfer of accouno

PRESIDENT:

Any further discussion? The question is shall Senate

Bill 1565 pass. Those in favor will vote Aye. Opposed will vote

Nay. The voting...one moment. For what purpose does Senator

Mccarthy arise?

SESAT9F MCCARTHY:

QBggtign.

PRESIDENT:

Sena&or Mcc:rthy is recognized for a questionu

'
18.

l9.

20.

2l.

22.

24.

25.

26.

. 27.

28.

29.

30.

3l.

32.

SENATOR MCCARTHY:

Sepatgr Harrisgon this transfer of the funds in the

corporate purposeà' I haven't read the bill, but let me see

if I can pose my question. Would this allow some of the

money raised by debt obligation to be transfered into general

corporate purposes? If that question isn't phrased in such a

way that ypu understand it, perhaps I can rephrase it. In other

words, if the sanitary district sells some bonds at market

conditions, or eight percent, can they'take part of the

proceeds of those bonds and transfer those to corpoyate

purposes?

PRESIDENT:

Senator Mccarthy..esenator Harris.

SENATOR HARRIS:

Yes. ..Yes. It...'my belief is that if there were

a surplus that.oothat surplus could be transfered. They haye

an obligation to apply to the retirement of the bonds and

pay the interçst. But if there is a surplus, then they may

transfer .that for other corrorate Durposes, which is the

fact in some of the other :cts of other revenue bond èurposes.

PREVIDEkT: ''

Senatot Mccarthk.



SENATOR MCCARTHY:

Yes, Mro'president. So if a person wanted to make

an argument against your bill, if a person wanted to make an

.4. argument against .your bu lzthey could say that you were allowing

5. the sanitary district to go into debt for whatever the

6. limit of the bonds would be and then to ptilize the revenue

7. from those bonds to pay current expenses. If a person

8. wanted to .make that argument, they could make that

9. argumeptru-Ts that correct?

l0. PRESIDSNT:

lA. Senator Harris. (-rf-.Z
. 

ouakays:lR. SENATOR

l3. Yeah.. Senator Mccarthy, if a person wanted to make that

l4. argument, that's precisely what they would do. Of course.

l5. But, I'm zelighted that you couched your query in the vein that

l6. you did. My recollection is that you supported Senator Philip

.17. and me in the past and I know that wedll have that same stellar

l8. performancp of consistency that wedve come to expect from the

l9. Senator from Macon.

20. PRESIDENT:

2l. Any further discussion on thê history question?

22. SENATOR MCCARTHY:

23.

24.

25.

26.

27.

28.

1.

2.

3.

29.

30.

31

32.

33.

No, 1...1 just would respond. 1...1 didn't want to
let it pass that I...that I'd voted for an increase in the

permissible rate from six to eight percent in the past. If I had,

perhaps I would like to take this opportunity when the roll call

is callid on...what amounts to reconsideraton to cast a negative

vote.

PRESIDENT.:

.. Any further discussion? The question is shall Senate Bill

1565 pass. Those in favor will vote Aye, opposed Nay.

:he voting is open. Have all voted who wish? Take the rçcord.

Op this question, the Ayes are'46, the Nays have 4, with 2 Voting

Present. Senate Bill 1565, having received the constitutional

?2



majority, is declared passed. For what purpose does Senator

Davidson arise?

SENATOR DAVIDSON:

2.

3.

4.

5.

6.

7.

8.

9.

10.

ll.

l2.

l3.

l4.

l5.

l6.

.17.

l8.

l9.

. 20.

2l.

22.

23.

24.

25.

26.

. 27.

28.

29.

30.

3l.

32.

33.

Point of personal privdleqe.

PRESIDENTZ

State your point, Senator.

SENATOR DAVIDSON:

I'd like to introduce to the Senate, a class who is learning

about government in operation, the eighth grade class

in the Christian Elementary School from here in Springfield,

who are spending the day to see how our State government

works. Would you please rise?

PRESIDENT:

Would you please rise and be acknowledqed by the Senate.

senate Biïl 1605, Senator Joyce. Senate Bill 1609: Senator

Knuppel. Senate Bill 1611, Senator Johns. Senate Bill 1617,

Senator D'Arco. .Read the bill.

SECRETARY:,

Senate Bill 1617.

(Secretary reads title of the'bill)

3rd reading of the bill.

SENATOR D'ARCO:

Thank you, Mr. President.

PRESIDENT:

Senator D'Arco.

SENATOR D'ARCO:

This is the annual appropriation and the last in a series.

It provides for the payment of seven million two hundred thousand

dollars for the recohstruction of Mccormick Place, and I would

ask for a favorable vote. Thank you.

#RESIDENT:

Any further discussion?

SENATOR DONNEWALD:

sènator oonnewaldt'



Mr. President: I...I...a q'uestion of the SpOnSOr. Where

2.

3.

4.

is Mccormick Place?

PRESIDENT:

Senator D'Arco.

SENATOR D'ARCO:

I think itls in Dundee County somewhere.

PRESIDENT:

Near Lakeshore Drive. Senator Netsch.

SENATOR NETSCH:

I have p question.

PRESIDENT:

Senator Netsch.

SENATOR NETSCH:

Did I understand that this is the last payment for

rebuilding Mccormick Place?

PRESIDENT:

Senator D'Arco.

SENATOR D'ARCO:

Yes it is.

PRESIDENT:

Senator Netsch.

SENATOR NETSCH:

Is that a promise, Senator D'Arco?

SENATOR D'ARCO:

No. I think this is the last payment for...well, I think itls

the last payment period, to my knowledge because...in fact, I

have a clipping here and there were Senate Bill 590 and

Senate Bill 1591, and accordingly they wânt to use the funds,

the parimutuel horse racing track funds that are put in the

fund for the rebuilding of Mccormick Place to build seven civic

enters around the State of Illinois . No< mayie it ' s not thec

last payment , but . . .

PRESIDENT :

6.

7.

8.

l0.

ll.

l2.

l3.

l4.

15.

l6.
*17.

l8.

l9.

20.

21..

22-

23.

24.

25.

26.

. 27.

28.

29.

30.

32.

33.

24



1.

2.

4.

5.

6.

8.

9.

l0.

ll.

l2.

13'.

l4.

l5.

l6.

I think welre so unaccustômed to having last payments

on governmental operations that that's why she asked the

question, but I think the fact of the matter is# it is a last

payment. senator ketsch.

SENATOR NETSCH:

Along the same line, can you tell me how much State

subsidy is going into Mccormick Place right at the present

time? I assume it might be reflected in part in this bill,

on a regular basis. Does that show?

PRESIDENT:

Question assumes that there is some. Is there some that

you're aware of? Senator D'Arco.

SENATOR D'ARCO:

It's not reflected in this bill and to my knowledge

I can't answer that question z buù I can find out for you.

PRESIDENT:

Senator Vadalabene.

SENATOR VADAFABENE:
Yes, thank you Mr. President and members of the Senate.

To...to alert Senator Netsch in regard to the.-.of the last payment

of Mccormick Place in Chicago, it does expire this year.

However, we, who have been in the Legislatvre for several

years now, have supported this, a worthwhile pkoject in Chicago,
and now it's time for us downstate people to get a few of these

same goodies and I want to alert Senator Netsch that this is not

the last payment thatls goinq to come out of that fund. Hopefully .

PRESIDENT:

Senator Netsch. From Chicago.

SENATOR NETSCH:

From Chicago and opposed to Mccormick Place. You said exactly

hin Senator Vadalabene. My problem was thatthe wrong t g:

have never approved of the state paying for Mecormick Place

and I'm sorry it ever happened in the first place, but I do

l8.

l9.

20.

2 l ..

2 2 .

23.

24.

25.

26.

27.

28.

29.

30.

3l.

32.

33.

25



1.

2.

.4.

5.

6.

8.

9.

l0.

ll.

l2.

l3.

l4.

l5.

l6.

recognize that since it happened, the rest of the State is

entitled to the same treatment.

PRESIDENT:

Senator Vadaoabene.

SENATOR VADALABENE:

On the contrary, I have always supported the funding

of Mcdormick Place in Chicago, because I realize these monies

that that Mccormick Place has generated into the State of

Illinois and to our coffers khat wedre using today.

PRESIDENT:

Senator Glass.

SENATOR-GLASS:

Question of the sponsor, Mr. President. Senator D'Arco,

if we do move the State Capitol to Chicago, would you be willing

to have Mccormick Place moved to Springfield?

SENATOR D'ARCO:

I would do that. Sure. Sure.

PRESIDENT::

Senator Berning.

SENATOR BERNING:

Thank you Mr. President. I'd...seems appropriate to

observe that Senator Netsch is now.wiliing to admit that two

wrongs still do not make a right. She's willing to accept, finally:

the justifications of Mccormick Place so she's then willing

tb go along with additional'expenditures. But my point in rising,

Mr. President, is to direct a question to the sponsor. I notice

that this payment is ten million dollars. Would it be appropriate

to suqgest to you, Senator, that this bill be brought back to

2nd reading and an amendment offered.which would cut that ten

million to say one million, thereby freeing up nine million

adoitional, and badly needed dollars for some o'ther expenditures?

PRESIDENT:

Senator D'Arco.

l8.

l9.

20.

21.

22.

23.

24.

25.

26.

28.

29.

30.
' 
a;

32.

33.
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SENATOR DIARCO:

2.

3.

4.

5.

6.

7:

8.

j:

1ù.

ll.

i).

l3.

l4.

l5.

l6.
'ï7.

l8.

l9.

Would you repeat the last portion of your question?

PRESIDENT:

For What purpose does Senator Rock arise?

SENATOR ROCK:

Thank you Mr. President. Just in an attempt to Crespond to

sppatprr., don't think, frankly, we can amend.. .this is

an amount set by statute. If we amend this one, I suppose, then,

khè-subsequent amendment would be to amend gut, or down, al1 the

àlbùh'tà alloted to the various hundred and one county fairs.

If we'want to get into that kind of thing, we can certainly do

it. But I think by statute, we are required to give this
' x d

amount and we're only living up to out statutory requirement.

PRESIDENT:

Senator Berning.

SENATOR BERNING:

That was in part the gist of my question. Are we

committed 'by some type of contractural arangex ztt . - o'r ''.do' 'we

have the option of extending the payment period?

20. We do knowz all of us, that we are desperately lookipg for

21. additional funds to meet some of the expenses that many people

22. feel are more critical, perhaps, than payipg off a debt like

23. this, napely our schools and mental instituEions.

24. PRESIDENT:

25. senator Rock.

26. SENATOR ROCK:

27. Well, Senator, I think the question would be more properly

28. addressed when Senate Bill 1591 is under consideration. That

29. would require .that the...this fund which is set up by

à0z Jstatute, and mandated that we appropriate these amounts, be

i aid off.continued even after the Mccormick Place debt s p

32. Now, whether or not we want to continue this splcial fund

33. and use these monies for these purposes, is something we should

27



1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

6.

7.

8.

9.

l0.

ll.

l2.

l3.

l4.

l5.

l6.

l7.

l8.

l9.

20.

2l.

22.

23.

24.

25.

26.

. 27.

28.

29.

)0.

3l.

32.

33.

more readily consider with 1591. This is an obliqation

that we have had lo these many years. It was made by

a General Assembly, I don't even know how many years ago.

We are only fulfilling our statutory requirement.

PRESIDENT:

Senator Hynes.

-té'd f Reel) 'n O

.2 8.



SENATOR HYNES:

I was just going to add to that, Mr. President, that we

have an obligation under the terms and provisions of a bond

4 issue to make payments of principle interest in certain in-

5 stallments, and any effort to change that would require the

6 consent of all the bondholders. If it were to be done unilater-

ally it would constitute a default by the State of Illinoise

8 which would then put us in a very serious position as far as

9 any of the other bonding programs of this State are concerned.

10 So, I'd...we simply do not have a choice, realistically.

11 PRESIDENT:

12 senator Dougherty.

13 SENATOR DOUGHERTY:

14 Thank you, Mr. President. I...I'm in complete agreement

15 with Senator Rock. As a matter-of- fact I was one of the co-

16 sponsors of this original legislation with Senator Bidwell,

'l7 and at that time when this obligation was imposed, it was some

18 fourteen miAlion dollars as I recall. and under Governor Ogilvie

19 we were able to reduce it to ten million dollars. But, it is

20 an ongoiné obligation to the State of'lllinois and must re-

21 mit, there is this criterion there and this bill...this bill

22 must pass, because these bills must be paid. These bonds must

23 be retired. The State of Illinois, their first obligation

24 they had that was in the original Mccormick place, and they

25 had some thirty-eight million dollars worth of bonds in this

26 program. Then following this very destructive fireg we had the

27 obligation of retiring the formex bonds and assuming these new

28 bonds, and the sum was set originally at fourteen million

29 dollars, but reduced to ten million dollars, it is.because' of the

30 fact that we're reducing the bond and, therefore, our interest

31 charges. I urge passage of this bill.

32 PRESIDENT:

Any further discussion? The questioh is, shall Senate

l

2



l

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

l l

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

2l.

22

Bill 1617 pass? Those in favor vote Aye. Opposed Nay. The

voting is open. senator Rock.

SENATOR ROCK;

Thank you: Mr. President, and while wedre on roll call

I-just want to point out that this building is located in

senator D'Arco's district.

PRESIDENT:

Have al1 voted who wish? Take the record. On this ques-

iion the- Ayes are 50, the Nays are 2, with 2 Voting Present.

Senate Bill 1617 having received the constitutional majority
- .z . .is-declared passed

. And Senator D'Arco's first bill in the

Senate. Senate Bill 1618, Senator Egan. Senator Egan. Read

the bill.

ACTING SECRETARY: (MR. FERNANDES)

Senate Bill 1618.

(Secretary reads title of bill)

.3rd reading of the bill.

PRESIDENT: 5

Senator Egan.

SENATOR EGAN:

Thank you, Mr. President and members of the Senate. This

bill is the annual appropriation for the...the requirement

23 that the Rension System have a minimum' pay out for those class

24 of teachers who many years ago were included in a level of

25 pension spending which was totally inadequ:te. The...we
. pass-

26 ed a minimum spending level, and this appropriates the funds.

27 I know of no opposition, Mr. President or members, and I ask

28 for your...your favorable consideration.

29 PRESIDENT:

30 Any further discussion? The question is, shall Senate

31 Bill 1618 pass? Those in favor will vote Aye. Senator New-
' 

house, did you desire recognition? For what pur/ose do you32
33, arise?

.30



SENATOR NEWHOUSE:

2

3

4

.This is a Pensions bill?

PRESIDENT:

Senator Egan.

5 SENATOR EGAN:

6 It is an appropriation bill, Senator: to fund a level

7 o' f Pension spending that has been enacted
. You might consider

: it a Pension'bill.

9 PRESIDENT:

10 senator Newhouse.

11 SENATOR NEWHOUSE:

12 Well, was there reason this bill didn't come through the

13 Pensions Committee?

14 PRESIDENT:

15 senator Egan.

16 SENATOR EGAN:

17 I...all I know it was assigned to the Appropriations Com-

j 1 '8 mittee where it passed unanimously. We considered it in the

19 Pension Laws Commission, Senator, if you had been there.

20 PRESIDENT:

21 senator Newhouse. Any further discussion? The question

22 isy shall Senate Bill 1618 pass? Those in favor will vote

23 Aye. Opposed Nay. The voting is open. Have a11 voted who

24 wish? Take the record. On that question the Ayes are 54,

25 the Nays are none, with none Voting Present. Senate Bill 1618

26 having received the constitutional majority is declared passed.

27 Senate Bill 1632, Senator Dougherty. Read the bill.

28 ACTING SECRETARY: (MR. FERNANDES)

i9 - - senate Bil1 1632.

jù 'tsècretary reads' title of bill)

31 3rd reading'of the bill.

32 ' >RESIDXNT:

33 Senator'Dqugherty.
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SENATOR DOUGIIERTY:

Thank you, Mr. President, this is the annual appropria-

tion to the General Assembly Retirement System. Itls seven

hundred eighty-five thousand dollars. I believe we are al1

interested in this bill. We may have a. vested interest.

I urge passage of this bill.

PRESIDENT:

Any discussion? Any discussion on this matter? Thel J .

queption is, shall Senate Bill 1632 pass? Those in favor

will vote Aye. Opposed Nay. The votinq is open. For what

purpose does Senator Donnewald arise?

SENATOR DONNEWALD:

Well, 1...1 just wanted to remind the membership that
the petition for political honesty, or the initiative for

political honesty passes, I don't think anybody here can vote

on this bill.

PRESIDENT:

Have

purpose does

SENATOR WOOTEN:

Merely an inquiry, Mr. President. I have a series of

these bills that are not in my stack, and...

&11. voted who wish? Take the record. For what

Senator Wooten arise?

PRESIDENT:.

Hold...hold it just one minute till we check this out of

SENATOR WOOTEN:

Okay.

PRESIDENT:

On this question the Ayes are 50, the Nays are none, with

2 Voting Present. Senate Bill 1632 having received a constitu-

tional majority is declared passed. Senator Woo' ten is recog-

nized.

SENATOR WOOTEN :
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20
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23

24
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32

I just wondered, Kr. President, if copies of these bills

are being raked.

PRESIDENT:

Will you give him the mike. Senator Wooten is on the

air, please.

SENATOR WOOTEN:

Oh. I wondered copies of these bills have been gener-

ally circulatedw- l notice-these last three are not in my collec-

tionk-:l don't know if.llve.been specially favored with an

omission, or if the system is broken down. There in this

collection? There in- a separate folder, appropriation bills.

PkESIDENT:

I think you'll find them in a separate folder.

SENATOR WOOTEN:

No, this is House bills. No, I don't have copies.

PRESIDENT:

Everything is' a1l right now. Ypu have them. Thank you.

Senate Bill' 1634, Senator Rock. Senate Bill 1635, Senator

Fawell.

ACTING SECRETARY: (MR. FERNANDES)

Senate Bill 1635.

(Secretary reads title of bill)

3rd reading of the bill.

PRESIDENT:

Senator Fawell.

SENATOR FAWELL:

Mr. President and members of the Senatee this is the annual

appropriation of the Children's Commission. It constitutes an

increaseoof approximately three thousand dollars over what was

apprbved by the.Leg.islature-last year, and after the six per-

cent cut by. the Governot, the increase is approximateiy thir-

y' teen thousand dollars, an

PRESIDENT:

I ask for the suppor: of this Body.
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3

Any further discussion? The question is shall Senate Bill

1635 .pass? Just a moment. Senator Demuzio.

SENATOR DEMUZIO:

M:. President, I would like to ask Senator Eawell a ques-

5

6

7

8

j

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

1:

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

tion.

PRESIDENT;

He indicates he'll

SENATOR DEMUZIO:

.sehator Fawelly.the Commission on Childken, how does that

differ now from the Child Care Stu6y Committee?

yield.

SENATOR F'AWEI,L :' 7 : - - ' 1 ' ; . ';
k>,-

-Wel1# theoa.now, the Child Care Stûdy Comiittee, '.lz'mrJ.nöt

that familiar with it to be able to go into the particulars

there. The Children's Commission, however, has been in being

for as long as I have been in the Legislature fo: goipg on four-

teen years and beyond that, and it is a commission that truly

is one of the hardest working I've ever seen. It involves

itself reafiy in all phases of the law as it pertains to chil-

dren, and it does, think, a very objective job in evaluat-

ing the performance of the various depaytments as well as the

law' as they pertain to children .

PRESIDENT:

sbnator Demuzio.

SENATOR DEMUZIO:

I have no doubt that it does provide a meaningful task

26 for...for the State. I was just wondering whether or not
27 there is any duplication of effort that is being conducted by

28 the Child Care Stùdy Comïisàion khat the' Comlisàian on Children

29 already has jurisdiction over as charqed to.e.to look into

30 :6. If anyone could answer that question for'mez'l'd be more

31 eplightened.

32 #RESIDENT:

33 . senator Fawell.

34
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I am Sorry I Cannot, because Of my

as the Child Care Study ComiitEion.

PRESIDENTI

lack of knowledge insofar

Senator'savickas.

SENATOR SAVICKAS:

Yes, Mr. President, I'm a little concerned here I...on

this amount of money. It's not a great amount, but I'm con-

cbrned ofuthe'precedent it may set. The six percent the Gov-'

ernor.cut-last.year in his.austerity.proqram was in effect.

removing one .job from this department. Now, the department,

bëcaùse èvidently, the Governor has not issued an order to

continue this austerity program instilled this position rais-

ing the budget by one position or'thirteen thousand dollars.

My concern is, that if every department that had been cut

last year is going to follow this example, and our dire need

for monies to fund government now, are we going to be set back

or.o.considerably if every department follows this lead, or

are we goin: to continue the Governor's austerity program and

hold the line on the spending. Ifpkoif this continues I'm

sure every department will be in here to fill every position

that the Governor has asked to be held back last yeare and

it will just throw our budget into utter chaos. I'd just like

to know if. Senator Fawell can speak out on this.

PRESIDENT:

Senator Fawell.

SENATOR FAWELL:

Well: the...this commission like every--.all the other

entities that suffered the'cut Eried to live with 'that .as best

they could, and-they did have to do some cutting back. .The

only increases they're askdmg over-what was approved by .the Legis-

lation in the laét Séssion...koùld be to sEep increasès, that are

d ted So theydre not really askinq for any'increase, butman a . ,

the..othey're...they are attempting to certainly put themselves

35
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back into the same position personnel wise as they were be-

fore, and theypve had a very difficult year as a result of

the six percent decrease. These are the matters that we did

discuss in the Appropriations Committee. I suppose if one

wanted to take the viewpoint that this Legislature is going

to put a six percent in...decrease on...on everyone and

see that nobody went over that.o.increase their budgets so

that they would in effect bring back the six percent de-
L- .E: :' 7 f. C l : 7. - k -7 U - - L L i. - :. - - E ' - - ' J ' -' ' - - - - ' '. . . 5 . : - i: : k ; -
crease, that 'might be one thing. I don't note that that is
ï ' Z ' L - i 2 ) J * ' ' ' ' ' : * 1 -- . * .. . ... . . = - .- . ... :. .. - - - .. - .. . . J - '(being done, and I do have a very personal knowledgb of thzs

11 commission and respect greatly Ehe tremendous service given

12 to the people of the State of Illinois and to.'this Legislature

13 by this hard working commission, and again I think, Senator,

14 this is something that if the Appropriations Committee would

15 txke the 7 attitûde thàt': they were going to put a six per-

16 cent cut on everyone we...I think if the Childrens Commission

17 would accept that like everyone else. I haven't noticed that

IB that is being done, and al1 that we# therefore, are doing is
f

19 presenting what we feel is a very economic budget presenta-

20 tion.

21 PRESIDENT:

22 senator Savickas.

23 SENATOR SAVICKAS:

24 Yeah. senator, I have no question with the work and the

25 capabilities of the people that are working for the Childrens

26 commission, but you raise another point that I feel that wefre

27 going to have to discuss in Apprcrriations, and that's the .auto-

28 matic step increases and pay raises for not only the employees

29 in the commission, but al1 State employees. If the budget
--@ u C : . . - . 

' 
. . . u

30 or if our...our corporate balance is such that we are very
''. . . .. .. . .. ... .. . .
.. .. '(l t: .. tl.. :: .. . .7' ... .: . . . :. . .. .. ..

31 shortly on the verge of fiscal bankruptcy, T...I think Vhis

32 question of automatically issuing raiées . to each and every

33 ' state empioyee by step increases' or grade...step grades should

36
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be brought up before the Appropriations Committee and before

the members of the Senate, and I would suggest that maybe we

should hold the passage of a11 the appropriations dealing with

the employees until this question is resolved.

PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR DONNEWALD)

Is there further discussion? Senator Wooten.

SENATOR WOOTEN:

6

7

8

9

Now, Mr. President and colleagues, in partial response

to Senator Demuzio's question about possible duplication of

10 effort. I believe the mandate given the Commission on Chil-

11 dren is much broader than that given the other organization.

12 have served with this commissiop for about two or three years,

13 and I must say that it does get into the broad range of a11

14 lesislative activities affecting children. The work that is

15 done here I think is significant not merely in proposing legis-

16 lation, but in trying to head off bad legislation. It. . .it's
' '
17 membership is quibe broad. It encompasses, I think: the en-

18 tire structure of services devoted to children in the City

19 of Chicago and across the State, and I must say that while

20 I have not been in a hundred percent agreement with a11 the
'2l kinds of deliberations that have taken place in the commission,

22 I'm impressed by just about every kind of input that could

23 be brought to bear on the problems of children, operates in

24 this commission. In that sense, if in no other, performs

25 a very valuable service, and I think that the budget increase

26 they request is not out of line. It is a legislative commission .

27 We have charged them with certain'work, it is our creature,

28 not the Governorps, and I would urge support of this appropri-

29 ation.

30 (SENATOR DONNEWALD)

31 senator Sommer. .

32 SENATOR .SOMMER : '

33 Mr. President, would Senator Fawell yield for a question?

PRESIDING OFFICER:
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PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR DONNEWALD)

He indicates he will.

SENATOR SOMMER:

Senator Fawell, I r:cognize that there are...there are

Civil Service types of increases in pay here, and I agree

with Senator Savickas that we should be looking at this. I

dongt know how this group that's a legislative commission got

under Civil Service. Do you know?

PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR DONNEWALD)

Senator Fawell.

SENATOR FAWELL:

He#s..ahe's talking about the personnel code. As basically

a State agency and entity tbey are included within the personnel

code, and thus be there step increases that are mandated by

previous legislative enactment.

PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR DONNEWALD)

Senator Sommer.

SENATOR SOMMER:

Senator Fawell, is it not true that in this budget there

is a salary increase for the director. who is not under thp

personnel code? And if so, how much, and if so, what percentage

increase is it?

PRESIDING DFFICER: (SENATOR DONNEWALD)

Senator Fawell.

SENATOR FAWELL:

I'm not sure specifically of how much the increase is.

It is not great by any means, and the total salary of this

executive directoryNeomi Hyatt, is not-..it is way below what

an executive director with her years of experience and service

would otherwise require. Itls...it's a guesstimate on my

part, but to the best of my knowlege, I think her salary

is not more than around twenty-two or kwenty-thrêe thousand

in that area, and the increase involved here is...well, 1...
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I don't know. Not a great amount whatsoever when you compare

her income to comparable services of professionals it. . ait's

really a tremendous buy by the State of Illinois.

PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR DONNEWALD)

Senator Sommer.

SENATOR SOMMER:

Well, 1...1 agree with Senator Savickas. He's disappeared

I guess, but here's an increase that isnJt mandated under the

personnel code and we're making it. Now, let's make up our

minds what we#re goinq to do. If we open this door are we

going to open a1l the rest of the doors for every other kind

of increase that are...isn't agreed on. I'd hope that Senator

Hynes might comment on this as to what we should do at this

point.

PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR DONNEWALD)

Is there further discussion? This is the second time

around. Senator Demuzio.

SENATOR DEMUZIO:

There seems to be a lot of questions, Senator Fawell,

regarding this, and the...the issue of the duplication of

effort between the Childlcareilstudy'-coe i'tteeu.and-theucoe i'sàion

on Children is yet to be explained to me. I was wondering

you mi:ht take out of the becord so that we might have

opportunity to discuss it.

PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR'DONNEWALD)

Sen'ator Fawell. Take it from the record. Senate Bill

1648, Senator Harber Hall. Read the bill.

ACTING SECRETARY: (MR. FERNANDES)

Senate Bill 1648.

(Secretary reads title of bill)

3rd .reading of the bill.

PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR DONNEWALD)

.spnator Harber I!a1l.
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SENATOR HALL:

Mr. President and Ladies and Gentlemen of the Senate,

3 this is the annual appropriation to the Audit Commission,
4 Legislative Audit Commission. It'ô- in'.amount of sixty-one thou-

5 sand dollars. Yesterday Senator Rock made an amendatory re-

6 duction in this bill by eliminating one person. w hich I sup-

7 ported. The other members of the Audit Commission that sit

8 in. this Body, I believe, favor this, and realize that the

9 Audit Commission does a tremendous amount of work even not-

10 withstanding the small amount of funds that there .annuallk'-
11 are appropriated for this purpose. I respectfully request

12 y'our support of this bill.

13 PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR DONNEWALD)

14 Is there further discussion? The question is, shall Senate

15 Bill 1648 pass? Those in favor vote Aye. Those opposed No.

16 The voting is open. Have a11 voted who wish? Take the record.
' *
17 on that question ' the Ayes are 51 the Nays are none. Senate#' #

18 Bill 1648 having received the constitutional majority is de-

19 clared passed. Senate Bill 1681, Senator Dougherty. Just a

20 moment. For what purpose do you arise, Senator Buzbee?

21 SENATOR BUZBEE:

22 Mr. President, I would like to inquire of the Chair.

23 What was the...what happened on Senate Bill 1635, Senator Fawell's

24 bill?

25 PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR DONNEWALD)

26 That was taken from the record while..owhile you were

27 here, Senator.

28 SENATOR BUZBEE:

29 Well, no I was not here as a matter-of-fact...

30 PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR DONNEWALD)

31 Oh. . '

32 SENATOR .BUZBEE:

33 ...for about the fifth time this morning I wa: öutside
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talking to some ladies about the Equal Rights Amendment, and...

PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR DONNEWALD)

We'l1...we'11 excuse you. It was...

SENATOR BUZBEE:

So I wanted...

PRKSIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR DONNEWALD)
' taken frol the record, Senator.%..

SENATOR BUZBEE:

' '
egibkay, thank you.

PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR DONNEWALD)

Senator Dougherty, 1681. Hold it. Bills on 3rd reading.

House Bill 3197, Senator Shapiro. House Bill 3202, Senator

Hynes. House Bill 3062...just a moment. Bills on 2nd read-

ing. House Bill 3062, Senator Fawell. House Bill 3115,

Senator Mccarthy-Rock. House Bill 3116, Senator Mccarthy-

Rock. House Bill 3180, Senator Rock-Regner. House Bill 3186,

Senator Rock. Read the bill.

ACTING SECXETARY: (SENATOR DONNEWALD)

House Bill 3186.

(Secretary reads title of bill)

3rd...2nd reading of the bill.. The Committee on Appropriations

offers two amendments.

PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR DONNEWALD)

Senator Rock.

SENATOR ROCK:

Thank you, Mr. President. The'committee amendments offer-

ed by the Committee on Appropriations, the first amendment cuts

a hundred and fifty-five thousand dollars of the proposed in-

crease, and I would mo've the adoptionfof Amendment No. 1.

P/EàIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR DONNEWALD)

Is there further discussion? The question is, shall

imendment No. to House Bill 3186 be adopted? Those favor

indicate by saying Aye. Those opposed No. The Ayes have it.

. 4l
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The amendment is adopted. Amendment No. Senator Rock.

SENAT.OR ROCK:

Thank you, Mr. President and Ladies and Gentlemen of the

Senate. Amendment No. 2 offered in the Committee on Appropria-

tions restructures a certain section of the bill to conform

to the FY976 appropriation as originally passed. The depart-

ment had decided to consolidate three line items into one line

item, and the committee felt that it would be better since

this is a supplemental appropriation to keep it in the same

form as was in FY'76. I would move the adoption of Amend-

ment No. 2.

PXESIDENT:

Senator Rock moves the adoption of Amendment No. 2 to.

House Bill 3186. A1l in favor will say Aye. Opposed Nay.

The amendment is adopted. Any further amendments? Any

amendments from the Floor? 3rd reading. House Bill 3359,

Senator Netsch. kove the bill.

ACTING SECXETARY: (MR. FERNANDES)

House Bill 3359.

(Secretary reads title of bill)

2nd reading of the bill. No committee amendments.

PRESIDENT:

Any amendments from the Floor? 3rd reading. House Bill

3361, Senator Kosinski. Read the bill.

ACTING SECRETARY: (MR. FERNANDES)

House Bill 3361.

(Secretary reads title of bill)

2nd reading of the bill. No committee amendments.

PRESIDENT:

Any amendments from the Floor? 3rd reading. Hogse Bills

on lst reading. 1137, Senator fhew.

28

29

30

31

32 ACTING SECRETARY: (MR. FERNANDES)

33. House Bill 1137.
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lst ceading of the bill.

PRESIDyNT:
' Oh, well, whd is the sponsor on this bill? Take it out

of the record. 1476, that's Senator Chew's bill. Is that

correct?

ACTING SECRETARY: ( MR. FERNANDES)

Honse.Bi11.1476,..

(Secretary reads title.of bill)

lst reading of the bill.

PRESIDENT:

Senate Bill 2529...1 mean House Bill 2529. House Bill

3099. House Bill 3155. House Bill 3273. Senator Chew.

ACTING SECRETARY: ( MR. FERNANDES)

House Bill 3273.

(Secretary reads title of bill)

lst reading of the bill.

PRESIDENT: 5

Senate Bills lst reading.

ACTING SECRETARY: ( MR. FERNANDES)

Senate Bill 1510.

(Secretary reads title of bill)

lst reading of the bill.

House Bill 1523.

(Secretary reads title of bill)

lst reading of the bill.

Senate Bi11 1524.

(Secretary reads title of bill)

lst.reading of the bill.

l520...Senate Bill 1525.

(Secretary reads title of bill)

lst reading of the bill.

k559...Senate Bill 1559.
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(Secretary reads title of bill)
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25

26

27

28

29

30

31 lsi reading of the bill'.

32 jehate Bill 1754.

33 (Secretary reads title of bill)

lst reading of the bill.

1594.

(Secretary reads title of bill)

lst readinq of the bill.

Senate Bill l664...163l...Senate Bill 1631.

(Secretary reads title of bill)

lst reading qf the bill.

1664.

(Secretary reads titlp of bill)

lst reading of the bill.

1665.

(Secretary reads title of bill)

lst reading of the bill.

1669.

(Secretary reads title of bill)

senate Bill 1691.

lsecretary reads title of bill)
lst reading of the bill.

senate Bill 1720.

(Secretary reads title of bill)

lst reading of the bill.

Senate Bill 1721.

H secretary reads title of bill)

lst reading of the bill.

Senate Bill 1737.

(Secretary reads title of bill)

lst reading of the bill.

Senate Bill 1739.

(Secretary reads title of bill)



lst reading of the bill.

.senate Bill 1755.

(Secretary reads title of bill)

lst reading pf the bill.

senate Bill 1756.
ë-

(Secretary reads title of billl'
lst reading of the bill.

2

3

5

6

8

9

z 1. ï 9 ). :.

(Secretary reads title of bill)

10 lst reading of the bill.

11 senate Bill 1782.

12 (secretary reads title of bill)

13 lst reading of the bill.

14 1783.

15 (Secretary rqads title of bill)

16 1st reading of the bill.

17 Senate Bill 1789.

:8 (secretary reads title of bill)

19 lst reading of the bill.

20 senate Bill 1851.

3: (secretary reads title of bill)

22 lst reading of the bill.

93 - sbnate Bill 1859.

24 (Secretary reads title of bill)

25 lst reading of the bill.

26' Senate.Bill 16...1863.

27 lsecretary reads title of bill)

28 lst reading of the bill.

29 Sepate Bill 1891.

;0 (secretary reads title pf bill)

31 lst .reading of the bill.

32 #RESIDENT:

33 'I.ntroduction of bills.
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ACTING SECRETARY: ( MR. FERNANDES)

Senate Bill 1919, offered by Senators Carrolt and Mccarthy.

PRESIDENT:

Rules Commitïee. For what purpose does Senator Newhouse
arise?

SENATOR NEWHOUSE:

Mr. President, what's the deadline on the introduction

of bills?

PRESIDENT:

5

6

7

8

9

l 0

l 1

think probably, seriously, Senator,

the answer is this. The Senate passed a resolution, a Joint

12 Resolution mandating certain deadlines for the introduction

13 of bills. That resolution met its demise in the House
. It

14 being a Joint Resolution it has no efficacy. I don't want

15 to use the term, it's pow inoperative. senator Fawell.

16 SENATOR FAWELL:

ï7 President I have talked to yourself as wellMr. ,

18 as senator Xock and senator Johns in regard to a motion to

19 discharge House Joint Resolution Constitutional Amendment No.

20 30# which needs to be acted upon, if at all, by this Body some-

21 time this week prior to, certainly, the end of this week: and

22 it...it asked that a constitutional amendment be presented

23 to the' people, so that the General Assembly may provide by

24 1aw for incentives for the rehabilitation or improvement of

25 residential real estate throzgh deferral of an increase in
26 the assessment of that real. estate. I'd ask...I understand

27 that...that Senator Rock has no objection, Senator Johns has

28 no objection, and yougve indicated that you had no view one

29 way or the other on it, that it would be perfectly all right

30 with you, and 1, therefore, ask that the matter...that this be

31 diEcharged from the Executive Committee and placed on the appro-

32 griate desk, reading, or whatever our rules do indicate.

33 PRESIDENT:

I beg your pardon.
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l

2

Any discussion? Senator Mccarthy.

4

5

6

7

8

9

l 0

l l

12

13

14

15

16

j.7 ZRESIDENTZ

18 senatok Fawell moves for the suspension of the rules for

19 this resolution to bypass committee and to be placed on the

20 Calendar. Is leave granted? Leave is granteda Senator Don

.21. Moore.

22 SENATOR MOORE:

SENATOR MCCARTHY:

Does this...l'm sorry I was otherwise detained. Would you...

is this a proposed amendyent to the Constitution? Would you

run it by me again?

SENATOR FAWELL:

The wording would be, if the General Assembly may provide

by law .for incentives for the rehabilitation or the improve-

ment'of residential real estate through deferral of an increase

in the assessment of that real estate. This...this would pro-

vide the Legislature with this type of authority if we wish

to exercise it.

PRESIDENT:

Senator Mccarthy.

SENATOR MCCARTHY:

Oh, I understand

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

Thank you, Mr. President. I would like uninimous consent

to have Senator Fred Smith and Senator Partee added as cospon-

sors to House Bill 3358.

PRESIDENT:

Is leave granted? Leave is granted. Senator Regner.

SENATOR REGNER:

Mr. President, I'd like to' ask leave to be added as a

cosponsor to Senate Bill 1781, 1782 and 1783.

PRESIDENT:

Is leave granted? You fooled me for a minufe, Senator.

Leave is granted. Senator Mitchler.
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SENATOR MITCHLER:

Mr. President and members of the Senate, I would ask

leave of the Senate to be added as a cosponsor to Senate

Joint Resolution C6.

PRESIDENT:

Is leave granted? Leave is granted.. Senator Harber Hall.

SENATOR HALL:

2

3

5

6

7

8

9

è.Mr. President, I*d #sk leave of the Senate to have the

Secretary.show me as cosponsor of Senate Bill 1594. I've talked

10 to the sponsor and he agrees to this.

11 PRESIDENT:

12 .Is Xeave granted? Leave is granted. Senator Bloom.

13 SENATOR BLOOM:

14 Thank you, Mr. President, I think duelto an over#sèht,

15 Senate Bill 1713 which is a committee bill. is in Rules and

16 Ied move to discharge it from Rules and have it placed on

17 the order of 2nd reading. It...it extends the life of the

18 Electronic ,Funds Transfer Study Commission.

1. 9 PRESIDENT:

20 Any discussion? Is leave qranted? Leave is granted.

21 .Get 1713 so it may be read. Senator Rock.

22 SENATOR ROCK:

2.3 Thank you, Mr. President and Ladies and Gentlemen of the

24 senate. I#m asking for the suspension of the appropriate rule

25 to waive the Six Day Notice kith respect to hearing House Bill

26 3356, which is a supplemental appropriation. I would ask that

27 it be...khe appropriate rule be...the posting be waived and

28 that it ,be àcheduled nr posted for hearing in the Appropriations
'
29 committee tomorrow.

70 TAESAPENT :. .
31 You've heard the motion. in favor will say Aye.

32 Ayey have it. The motion carries.

33 PRESTDING OFFICER: (SENATOR DONNEWALD)
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Resolutions.

ACTING SECRETARY: (MR. FERNANDES)

Senate Resolution 300, offered by Senators Lemke, Kosinski,

4. Daley, Savickas, DiArco, Hynes, Egan, and Course, and itls

5. congratulatory.

6. PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR DONNDWALD)

Executive. Senator Lemke. Senator Lemke I believe, do

8. you want to make a motion to suspend the rules for the

9. immediate consideration of this resolution? Al1 those in

l0. favor indicate by saying Aye. Those opposed No. The Ayes

ll. 'have it. The rules are suspended. Senator Lemke now moves

l2. for the adoption of the resolution. All those in favor indicate

131 by saying Aye. Those opposed No. The Ayes have it. The

l4. resolution is adopted.

l5. ACTING SECRETARY: (MR. FERNANDES)

l6. Senate Resolution 301, offered by Senators Lemke, Daley,

Savickas: and Kosinski.

l8. PRESIDING DFJICER: (SENATOR DONNEWALD)
19. Senator Lemke moves for the suspension of the rules and

2,0. the immediate consideration of this resolution. All those in

21.. favor say Aye. Those opposed No. The Ayes have it. Senator

22. Lemke now moves for the immediate adoption of the resolution.

23. All those in favor say Aye. Those opposed No/ The Ayes have

24. it. The resolution is adopted.

25. ACTING SECRETARY: (MR. FERNANDES)

26. Senate Resolution 302, offered by Senator Harber Hall,

27. and it's congratulatory.

28. PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR DONNEWALD)

2@. Senator Harber Hall, do you want to make the usual motion?

3û. Wel: you have to move for suspension. All those in...

3l. SENATOR HALL:

1.

2.

mOVe...

PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR DONNEWALD)
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1.

2.

4.

5.

6.

8.

9.

l0.

. ..favor of suspension of the fules indicate by saying Aye.

Those...those opposed No. The Ayes have it. Senator Ha1l...

Harber Hall now moves for the immediate adoption of the

resolution. All those in favor say Aye. Those opposed No.

The Ayes have it. The resolution is adopted.

ACTING SECRETARY: (MR. FERNANDES)

Senate Resolution 303, offered by Senators Lane, Dougherty,

and Daley.

PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR DONNEWALD)

Senator Lane...

ll. ACTING SECRETARY: (MR. EERNANDES)

l2. Itls congratulatory.

131 PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR DONNEWALD)

l4. ..osame motion. senator Lane moves the rules be suspended

l5. for the immediate adoption of the resolution . A11 those in

l6. favor say Aye. Those opposed No. The Ayes have it. Senator

Lane now moves for the immediate adoption of said resolution.

l8. All those in favor say Aye. Those opposed No. The Ayes have

l9. The resolution is adopted.

20. ACTING SECRETARY: (MR. FERNANDES)

21.. senate Resolution 304, offered by Senators Harber Hall,

22- Mitchler, Latherow, and all members of the Senate. It's congratulatory

23. on Dean Sears.

24. PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR DONNEWALD)

25. senator Harber Hall...same...

26. SENATOR HALL:

I'd just like to point out to the members who knew Dean

28. sears' and appreciated his work down here in behalf of the

29. Illinois Agriculture Association, that he has resigned his position

30. and will go into law practice in Bloomington for himself. ne

3l. was a high caliber lobbyist that we all appreciated down here.

move for suspension Mr. President.

33. PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR DONNEWALD)
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1.

2.

3.

6.

7.

8.

9.

l0.

JJ.

T;.

;3.
l4.

l5.

l6.

.17.

l8.

l9.

20.

2l.

22.

23.

24.

25.

26.

27.

28.

y9.

)0.

' 3l.

32.

33.

34.

Motion is to suspend the rules for the immediate

adoption of the resolution. All those in favor say Aye.

Those ,opposed No. The Ayes have it. The rules are suspended.

Senator Harber Hqll now moves for the immediate adoption

of the resolution. All those in favor say Aye. Those opposed

No. The Ayes have it. The resolution is adopted.
. k' .Senate BI4l 1713 will be read a first time.

ACTING SECRETARY: (MR. FERNANDES)
' 

- - - Senate.Bi1l. l7l3..7 -J- - .. - . - .

(Secretary reads title of the bill)

lst-reading-of the bill.

PAESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR DONNEWALD)

. lntroduction of bills.
..S-.. .

ACTING SECRETARY: (MR. FERNANDES)

Senate Bill 1920, offered by Senator Rock.

PRESIDING OFFICER: (/ENATOR DONNEWALD)

Senator Rock. Rules. Senator Partee.

SENATOR PARTEE:
1

Thank you Mr. President. Thank you Mr. President.

Weere on the order of announcements, I hope. I have ao..an

announcement. The question was asked with reference to

the final day for bills to be introduced and things of that

sort and I think, perhaps, I know the matter has arisen, which is

the proper matter for a conference or a caucus on 50th sides

of the aisle to discuss the posture and status of our rules and

of the proposals made for omnibus appropriations, et cetera.

I think. that can be done in a very short period of time, and it's

my suggestion that as soon as we leave today we will have these

caucuses, both sides will have a caucus and Appropriations, which

has been set previously for one o'clock, and I talked with the

Chairman and he has agreed that it should commqnce at three

6'clock instead of one o'clock, so hcpefully we could get into

the caucus and out and could get a bite of lunch and still get

to Appropriations by three o'clock, for those of us who are on it.

51



2.

3.

4.

5.

6.

7.

B.

9.

l0.

ll.

l2.

l3.

l4.

l5.

l6.
.17.

l8.

l9.

20.

2l.

22.

23.

24.

25.

26.

27.

28.

29.

30.

3l.

32.

33.

Senator Welsh will probably make the announcement but that

is the program.

PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR DONNEWALD)

senator Mccarthy.

SENATOR MYCAXTHY:

Yes Mr. President and members of the Body. Similarly

to what senator Fawell did on a proposed amendment to the Illinois

Cohstitution, I have Senate Joint Resolution 70, which has

been à#kikned-io' Eke' cutive Committee, and because of the

time limitations, I'd like unanimous consent to have the

Executive Committee be discharged from further consideration

of that joint resolution and it placed on Ge Calendar.

PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR DONNEWALD)

Youbve heard the motion of Senator Mccarthy.

Al1 those in favor indicate byoa.senator Harriso'

SENATOR HARRIS:

Well, Senator, what does the constitutional amendment

Propose? 5

PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR DONNEWALD)

Senator Mccarthy.

SENATOR MCCARTHY:

What the c6nstitutional amendment proposes is this,

Senator Harris, that it relates to th: debt section of the

Constitution. It provides that debt still can be authorized by

referendum vote of the people, but it does increase the percentage

of legislators in both Chambers, from sixty percent to seven-eights,

as an alternate technique.

PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR DONNEWALD)

Senator Harris.

éZMATOR HXRRISi

1 it does se' em to me that this action, then, wouldWel ,

preclude the opportunity for anyone from the general public

to offer testimony to this Body through its committee structure.

To preemptorillyyand ycu know we...I'm just trying to look and see
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here when this...fully appreciate that. .othat time is short.

This, of course, was only introduced the fourteenth of April

and I fully appreciate that you have a problem about time
, and

4. I'm certain that a senate joint resolution will have some

5. difficulty making it through b0th Houses before the second
6- of May

. But in all candor, I think this is the kind of

action that we should forego, and that a subject as important
8. as an amendment to the Illinois Constitution ought to be
9. exposed to careful, thorough committee evaluation. And just...
10. 1. ..1 have to object about discharging and 1...1 don't want to
ll. be misunderstood. I think the matter of amendipg the Constitution

12. is so important that it ought to have the attention and the
l3. opportunity for constituent participation in the committee
l4. dialogue before a recommendation be made by the Executive

l5. committee .

PREGIDING OEPICER: (SENATOR DONNEWALD)
.17. senator partee

.

l8- SENATOR PARTEE:

l9. well
, I would ordinaril# agree with Senator Harris

20. and actually had that kind of a speech in mind when we made
2l. that exception a few moments ago for senator Fawell on a bill
22. which came from the House

.. .on a resolution which came from the
23. House sponsored by senator Dyer, and I asked the question,

24. when it was introduced and it was introduced on April 30th,
25. ahd it seems to me that if it was of such moment, it might have
26. been introduced a lot earlier than that

. With their having the

knowledge of what the deadlines are in terms of when it

28. must be out of both Houses, and it was in my judgement, further
29. a matter that should have. or more properly would have been
30. r'un b'y a committee, and more than that, it is a mattey, in my

31- j'udgement, which should'not. be Ahe subject of a constitutional
. amenàmen/, but which should instead be a matten bf statutory

k 'stenactmenk is the will of th s Body to so enact .

1.

2.
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1.

3.

4.

5.

6.

7.

8.

9.

l0.

l2.

l3.

l4.

l5.

l6.

l7.

l8.

l9.

20.

2l.

22.

23.

24.

25.

26.

27.

28.

29.

30.

3l.

32.

33.

I just hate to see under these circumstances our havinq
qiven Senator Fawell that courtesy, to now deny it to Senator

Mccirthy, when this is noty of course, this is not any final

action on these matters. The philosophy of each of these matters

are...are different and 'I'm sure members will respond in
. . '

different sorts of ways. Very frankly, I do not feel at this

time that I could be supportive of the one that we jusk
.
'
. . *'

.

permitted to go onto the Calendar without hearing in a
- u . . u u J. - -- . - - - -

committeey but as a matter of courtesy, we did it and I would

ask you to give that same kind of courtesy to Senator Mccarthy
. .uj.syy.since we have just done it for a House member and I think

certainly we ought to do it for a member of the Senate.

PRESIDING OFPICER: (SENATOR DONNEWALD)
'Senator Harris.

SENATOR HARRIS;

Yeah, thank you N<.. President. Quite candidly, I was

engaged herë-on the JFloör, alkhöugh I waS .on the Flobr and I do

have now recalled to my mindfulness of the action taken on
5 *

Senator Fawell's request. And I would agree that consistant with

the performance of this Body in that connection that the same

courtesy ought to be expended to Senator Mccarthy. I do withdraw

my objection. I do state categorically that I'm going to oppose

both suggestions. I do think that :0th of them should have

the attention of committee action and with respect to this

day is concerned, a precedent has been established and I woukd

concur, and so I do, in fact, witbdraw my objections.

PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR DONNEWALD)

Senator Graham.

SENATOR GRAHAM:

The Senate did concur in the request made by Senator Fawell

by a voice vote, did 'it not?

PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR DONNEWALD)

I believe that's correck Senator.
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1.

2.

SENATOR GRAHAM:

Well, then to get this al1 back on an equal track,

why don't we reconsider the vote by which Senator Fawell's

.4. moEion was adopted and send it into committee and the

5. others and have it over with?

6. PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR DONNEWALD)

7. Well, the question..vit seems to the Chair that this. . .if

8. ...if you request a vote as to whether the committee should

9. be bypassed, we should have it and wedll have it on the

l0. resolution of...senate Resolution 70. A1l those in favor of

ll. bypassing committeeg.gfor the consideration of the resolution...

l2. Senator*Mccarthy.

l3. SENATOR MCCARTHY:

l4. ...to vote, but Senator Harris withdrew his objections

l5. just as well to it on the board.

l6. PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR DONNEWALD)
'17. Wedll ask for a voice vote . All those in favor indicate

l8. by saying Aye. Those opposed. The Ayesm..in.ein the opinion

l9. of the Chaire the Ayes have it. Senator Bell. for what purpose

20. do you arise?

2l. SENATOR BELL:

22. Thank you Mr. President. .Yes, in reference to a Senate

23. joint.resolution, bypass committee, Ifm speakipg now in reference

24. to Senate Joint Resolution No. 66. Ladies and Gentlemen of the

25. senate you have a copy of a 'letter from me to you in reference

26. to this resolution. It is the bussing resolution and was introduced

27. in Marclx 14th, of 1976. Many of you know of the problems that

28. the court have imposed upon tbe people of the State of Illinois

29. in reference to bussing . I would suggest that possibl? with the

30. actions that have been taken in reference to the previous
' 

3l. two resolutions, that it would appropriate to éxtend to me the

32. c'ourtesy'of bypassing committee in reference to this resolution
.

PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR DONNEWALD)
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SENATOR BELL:

.. .senate Resolution No. 66.

.4 ' .p SENATOR PARTEE:

one of the problems with graciousness is that it extends

6. itself to a point of oppression. I voted with Senator Eawell

7 '. and I voted with senator Mccarthy because having done one I

8. felt we should do the other. Now we are.eoprivilqéç't is
9. now becoming licensed and I think Senator Graham was right.

l0. we perhaps should, and I would join Senator Graham in moving

ll. to reconsider the vote by which the Dyer resolution was passed.

l2. I will *also join him in moving to reconsider the vote by which

l3. the Mccarthy resolution bypassed this committee..ebypassed

l4. committee and of course, that sort of portends what I propose

l5. to say about 66. If Senator Graham wants to go ahead, I will

l6. join him in that motion and we'll get this whole thing back on
'17. the track and we'll get back to the logic of Senator Harris,

l8- that thesg matters being matters of real moment, should not

l9. bypass committee and should go to committee . Now if the

20. time is short for the consideration, sobeit. When you introduce

2l. a resolution on the 30th of April knowing full well that if

22- it doesn't get through both Houses by'the lst of May that it

23- is not to be considered, that is a choice you make. That is a

24. chance you take. This is not meqnt to sound cold but it is

25. iea'nt to sound factual
. sehator Graham I will join you.

26. PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR DONNEWALD)

27. senator Bell.

28. SENATOR BBLL:

à9* Well, thank you Senator Partee.. I no+ your reference to

30. April 30th in the filing of the resolution . Senate Resolution No.

6% was filed March 14th and...you know I don'v think it fits

32. 'into the same caeegory for consideration as April 30th, but

33. I.. ..z...

Senator Partee.1.

2.

3.
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PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR DONNEWALD)

Just a moment. Just a ïoment. Senator Partee. I believe

3. you...you may proceed.

4. SENATOR PARTEE:

5. Just want to correct..pl want to correct the record

6. a moment, because I would not want Senator...Representative

Dyer to think I made the mistake consciously, 'it has just
j. come to my attention, and it's absolutely right that that

9. resolution was introduced on April 30th# 1975. Okay? Now,

l0. which means that it is of such moment, that it took it this

ll. long to get out of the House, then certainly we should not

l2. be expected to deal with it in a moment here in the Senate.

l3. It contains many components which many members will want to

l4. address themselves to and crrtainly, as I said before,

l5. it could be statutory. We#ve such a bill in here that was

l6. statutory to begin kith. So 1...1 wanted to make that correction

.17. oà the record that it was not '76 but it was April 30 of '75

l8. that it wa4 introduced.

l9. PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR DONNEWALD)

zo. All right. Nowp it's the wish of àhe Presidentya.ojust a moment. . .

21. to reconsider the House Joint Resolution 30 and also Senate

22. Joint Resolution 70...just a moment.m.senator Partee: do you
23. make that motion to reconsider the vote by which these

.. .wedll

24. take them one a time. House Joint Resolution 30, Senator Partee.

25. SENATOR PARTEE:

26. I will make such a motion, but courtesy dictates that I not

preempt Senator Graham who made tze motion originally and I Fill

28. join him.

29. PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR DONNEWALD)

30. All right. Senator Graham: the Chair recognizes you
.

31 . SENATOR GM HAM : '
. . . .. .32 . I ' m Very happy to Welcome the cosponsoyship of my motlon

by the gentleman from the other side of thq aisle and I make

that..ol renew the moticn that I'was trying to make beforê. Thank

1.

2.



1.

2.

you Senator Partee.

PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR DONNEWALD)

Having voted on the prevailing side concerning House

.4. Joint Resolution .30, Senator Graham moves that the vote

5. by which that passed be reconsidered.o.by the motion passed

6. bea..to bypass committee be reconsidered. Al1 those in favor

7. say Aye. Those opposed No. The Ayes: have it. Senator Mccarthy.

8. SENATOR MCCARTHY:

9 '= . Well, I wanted to be heard on the procedure of sendihg these

1c. back and I think it's a matter of debate. I don't care if

ll. we do it on this one or the nèxt one where I am the principl.d

l2. rémainm thë same. I...if you want to take your roll call on

1a. this one without debate, that's really not to my liking and

l4. I'd like to be heard on this motion of Senator Grahamds.

l5. PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR DONNEWALD)

l6. Well, the motion as to Senator Graham as to House Joint

.:7. Resolution 30 hasn't been declared passed...adopt...has been

1g. reconsiderpd senator.

19. SENATOR MCCARTHY:

20. .Well...

gl. PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR DONNEWALD)

We are now reconsidering the motion to bypass committee.22. .

a3 Senatgr Graham is moving now to Table that motion.

a4 SENATOR MCCARTHY:

25 Well, that, of course,.puts into the area of non-debate,

a6 if it's a Tabling motion.

PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR DONNEWALD)

za That's correct.

a9. SENATOR MCCARTHY:

3o. So t.hat the moment of debatq is on the motion to reconsider
'
.a1. 'the vote by which the rules were suspended so thak khe resolution

aa was discharged from committee. The Chair's already announced

it's decision on that one.
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1.

2.

PRESIDING OFFICERC

Thatts correct.

SENATOR MCCARTHY:

All right. 1'11 hold it for the next one. I'd like

to be recognized in advance on it.

PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR DONNEWALD)

All right. The.vpjust a moment. For what purpose do you
arise, Senator Bell?

SENATOR BELL:

Yesy Mr. President, to find out where we stand in reference

to Senate Joint Resolution 66: that brought all this about.

Are we still on it or what?

PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR DONNEWALD)

That has not been conpidered Senator. There was no motion

made.o.there was no action made on Senate Joint Resolution 66.

SENATOR BELL:

I made a motion, Mr. President.

PRESIDING ,OFEICER: (SENATOR DONNEWALD)

There was no action taken on it Senator.

SENATOR BELL:

(SENATOR DONNEWALD)

4.

5.

6.

8.

9.

l0.

ll.

12.

l3.

l4.

l5.

l6.

.17.

l8.

l9.

20.

2l.

22.

23.

24.

25.

26.

28.

29.

30.

3l.

32.

ItAs..ait's still pending then, or what? Are we still

up in the air on this?

PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR DONNEWALD)

Yes we are.

SENATOR BELL:

Well I...you know I made a motion and where do we...

PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR DONQSEWALD)

The order of business, Senator, is..ois Senator Graham's

motion as to.-.to...Table the motion to bypass committee on

Senate.o.House Joint Resolution 30. All those in favor say Aye.

All those opposed No. .The Ayes have it. Motion is Tabled.

The bill remains in committee. 'Now we proceed./ejust a moment.

Senator Harris.
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1.

Well, it 'seems to me that a proper sequence here would be#

3. then, .to take up our action with respect now, to Senator

.4. Mccarthyes...

5. PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR DONNEWALD)

6. That was the...

SENATOR HARRIS:

7.

8.

9.

l0.

ll.

l2.

l3.

l4.

l5.

l6.

.17.

l8.

l9.

20.

2l.

22.

23.

24.

25.

26.

SENATOR HARRIS:

. ..motion. Yes.

PRESIDING.OFFICER: (SENATOR DONNEWALD)

p . .that is going to...

SENATOR HARRIS:

. .land then when we dispose of it, we would take up...

PRESIDING OFEICER: (SENATOR DONNEWALD)

. . .that...

SENATOR HARRIS:

. . .senator Bell's query.

PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR DONNEWALD)

That âs exactly right.

SENATOR HARRIS:

Right. Okay.

PRESIDING OFFICER:

28.

29.

30.
' 

al

33.

(SENATOR DONNEWALD)
' That was the intention of the Chair, Senator. We now

have Senator Graham moving having voted on the prevailing

side as to Senate Joint Resolution 70: he now moves that

having voted on the prevailing side that..ereconsider the vote

by which the motion passed to bypass committee. Now: we...

the Chaâr recognizes Senator Mccarthy.

SENATOR MCCARTHY:

Thank you Mr. President. I'd like to speak in opposition

Eo-the motion. That is the motion to reconsider the vote

by which Senate Joint Resolution 70 was taken from committee

ihrough the technique of suspension of the rules. I speak on this

specifically, but I speak generally on the techniques that are
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available to amending the Illinois Constitution. I think

every member in thié Body should know, if they don't know:

that the only time that the Legislature can present to the

people a proposed change in the Illinois Constitution is that

5. the resolukioh has to escape, after scrutiny, frop these

6. chamhers prior to May 2nd of this year, and what Senator

7. Graham attempts to do is Eo .send-thet oppurtunity to amend the

8. constitution by referendum to the people back to committee

9. Aoithlk'ê-wöhut-be a cöhmltree- h'eézihk- and the resolution

l0. cannot technically and mechanically be adopted by the

1. 1. . senate and the House. I think what he is attempting to do

l2. is at odds and at variance, with other techniques that are

13% available to amend the Constitution, and I specifically

l4. refer to that portion of the Constitution that allows people

l5. to initiate amendments insofar as the legislatioe section

l6. are concerned. When I talk about allowing people to initiate

.17. amendments to the Constitution, through initiative in the

l8. legislativ' section, spell it out for you, the so called

l9. coalition for honesty that ise.eand we can't do anything

20. about it, going to have on the ballot this Fall, if they meet

2l. ' the...the prerequisites of the Constitution, something about

22. paying Legislator salary in advance. They're going to have

23. presented to the voters of this State as an amendment to the

24. constitution something about the practice of double dipping,

25. whether or not a person could 'wbrk, in one ot two agencies of

26. government. Theydre going to have presented to the people

27. something about a conflict of interest that none of us i:1

28. this legislative Body have had a chance to scrutinize and there's

29. nothing we can do to stop it. What this resolution does generated

30. not from some organization that is financed from sources unknown

3l. to me, but what this proposition does, and our procedure today,

32. is to present to the people a suggestion to amend the

33. Constitution coming, not from this organization or another organization

1.

2.

3.
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1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

6.

7.

8.

9.

l0.

ll.

l2.

l3.

l4.

l5.

l6.

.17.

l8.

l9.

20.

2l.

22.

23.

but coming from the people's voice elected in the senate,

goinq over to get scrutin# f rom 'the peoples ' voire .elected

in the House. And that's where the amendmene to the Constitution

should come from if weere to have an orderly Constitution.

PRESIDING OEFICER: (SENATOR DONNEWALD)

Senator, your time is expired. Would you close the

dpbate? cust...

SENATOR MCCARTHY:

':W:ll, I'dll. ..senator.carroll's goinq to give me hisL .

time. He told me he would.

PFESIDING.OFCICERI. (SENATOR DONNEWALD)

I don't think that welre allowed to do that, Senator.

SENATOR CARROLL:

Itl.s my pleasure.

SENATOR MCCARTHY:

It's all right. So that we have it in proper perspective,

we#re going to allow people's initiative on the lpgislative

section to come through, and that will be all that the votersf

will look at and yet, because welre too tire to have an

Executive Committee, and because we're'too harassable about

the subject matter of Senate Joint Resolution 70...or Senate.
Joint Resolution 30, we're going to swaddle the people from

being able to participate in the building of the Constitution

this Fall. With specificity, Mr. President, address

senate Joint Resolution in it's present posture where it's

on the Floor of the Senate before this Body. This has to do with

state debt. As you know, state debt can be incurred under the...

under the 1970 Illinoik Constitution in two ways. State debt

can be incurred if a majority of the people at the election
approve the debt obligation, or which was new to the 1970

Constitution, state debt can' be approved upon a vote of sixty

perèent' of the House and the Senate. And this Cbnstitutional

is Senate Jolnt Resblution...proposal, or th

25.

26.

. 27.

28.

29.

30.

3l.

32.

33.



PRESIDING OPFICER: (SENATOR DONNEWALD)
' 

t a moment. Por what purpose do you arise:Justo..jus
3. senator Graham?

.4. SEHATOR GRAHAM:
5. '1 wonder if our clock's working.

6. PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR DONNEWALD)

'kelly'l believe it is and I think that Senator Mccarthy

8. is about to close his debate. Senator Carroll, for

j. what purpose do yoù:arlsea'l:'

ln. :E%ATOR cAàRoLL-:'

ll. .L---zi I.m recosnizeè; z woukd ask a question of khe sponsor
ï2. ourlaste/p'eaki/'/enator' Mccarthy if his time is up.

l3. /iESiDING OFFICER: (SENATOR DONNEWALD)

l4. Will the sponsot yield to a question?

l5. SENATOR MCCARTHY:

l6. Well...
417. PRESIDING OFFICERI (SENATOR DONNEWALD)

l8. Will you yield to a question, senator?

l9. SENATOR MCCARTHY:

20. Ifll yield to a question. . ol'll yield to a question

if we have to go through...

22. PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR DONNEWALD)

23. senator Mccarthy.

24. SENATOR MCCARTHY:

25. Yes, 1111...

26. PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR DONNEWALD)

serzator Carroll may put the question.

28. SENATOR CARROLL:

29. Yes. What does this resolution .do?

j0. éà#A:oR MCCARTHY:

.31. Thank you Senator Carroll, I was getting Eo that.

'PRMSIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR DONNEWALD)
33. You may proceed.

1 .
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1.

2.

4.

5.

6.

8.

9.

l0.

; 1.

l2.

13.

l4.

15.

l6.

l8.

l9.

R  .

21:

22.

23.

24.

25.

26.

27.

28.

#9.
30.

3l.

32.

SENATOR MCCARTHY:

Yes, and 1.11 attempt-..l'll attempt to be moderate

to the members of the Body here within the rules. I have no

desireo..no desire to exercise my lungs except that on this

subject mâtt/r, which involves the reconstructionqof the Constitution,

I think it's worthy of some time and I was just..oand that's

my judgement, not vours, bqt I hope you recognize my judgement

#or whatever yhat judgement is worth. Now, insofar as
.thp anpFp: to the. questiqn, what Senate Joint Resolution 70

does is that it nowy if ado/téd, placed before the people and approved

by thp people, it Fould allow state debt to be incurred

still by an approval of the voters of the General Election after

the Proposal was placed on the ballot, or it would allow state debt

to be ipcurred by act of a extraordinary majority of the
Legislature'in theo..in the fraction of seven-efghths as opposed to

sixty percent. I'm explaining this resolution at this time so that

the members can think about it because we have seen since 1970

debt go uR and up and never once has the proposition of debt

since 1970 been submitted to the people for referendum.

Mr. P'resident, I remember in 1964: if my memory serves me correcty

after an act of the Legislature, we passed out to the people

for their acceptance or rejection debt authorization for
institutions of higher learning and debt authorization for mental

healthr and the people that were interested in higher institutions

of learning and mental health went out and sold the people and the

people voted ''yes'' State of Illinois, you can go in debt and

when we pay those bonds off, as we pay them off year aftur year,

we did it because it was approval of the people-, We have seen con-

trariwise every bit of private enterprise who complain about

inflatione point to the Federal government and say, they with their

overhanging debt have caused inflation. They èoint to state and

local governments and say, overhanging spending.by Federal and state

governments
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1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

6.

7.

8.

9.

l0.

ll.

l2.

l3.

l4.

l5.

l6.

.17.

l8.

l9.

20.

2l.

22.

caused inflation...

PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR'DONNEWALD)

Senator...just a moment. Senator Carroll your time
is up. Senator Graham. For what purpose do you arise? Senator Graham .

SENATOR GRAHAM:

just rise to say that Senator Mccarthy did exercise
h

his lungs and some of the times he wasn?t telling it quite

like it is and I'm surprised. Just because that this amendment

héé é6/e'éfféct'up6n'Ehe'state'of'slllinois: and just because this

senate has decided khat i.s #hould to aolmitteey is not toing
to benthe end of -the -world. The,Executive Committee can

consider this in October if théy wânt to and it can go on in :78.

What's the hurry? We've got enough initiative amendments

this Fall anyway. So carve it up a little more and welll have

a b00th full of amendments to the Constitution .of the State of
7

Illinois. I think 'that a Committee on Executive haso . .should

have an opportunity to examine this. I think an extraordinary

majority of seven-eighths is unreasonable, and some of my

colleagues join me in that feeling and all we have asked for

is not a William Jennings Bryan oration, we have asked to have

this sent into the Committee on Executive.

PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR DONNEWALD)

Is there further debate? Senator Partee.

SENATOR PARTEE:

Well, since I'm partially responsible for the posture of

this bill, now, I wanted Senator Mccarthy to know , personally,

and in the hearing of all, that î have a great deal of resppct

for his knowledge, and in the many years that I have been in this

legislature, I have drunk the wine of wisdom from his mind
- 

. y j .many times. This may we l be a very viable consideration. This
m'ay be a vqry meaningful a4dressment of a very serious problem

.

The oply thing I am suggesting fy the course of action which I am

taking here 'today, i: that the matter is not one of :implicity,

25.

26.

. 27.

28.

29.

30.

31.
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1. it is not an ABC kind of proposition. It has some intricacies

2. and some nuances which ought to be discussed in a committee.

3. This bill was sent to the Executive Committee. My calendar

.4. shdws, or the Digest shows, on the 16th day of April, 1976.

5. Certainly, Senator Mccarthy has given a lot of time and a lot

6. of attention and I suspect he has burned a lot of midnight oil

in .preparation for the-implementation of his notion and idea:

8. and he has prepared himself to sell this proposition to the

9. Legislaturef:growing out of.his deep-and abiding interest in the

l0. people of this.state, which'l have witnessed over the years

ll. during his serviceg I'do think: however, under the circumstances
,

l2. that .this is-a.matter which because of its intricacyy.oowhich

l3. because .of the many components to it and the many impacts

l4. that various parts of it will bking to the community and to the

15. State, that it is a matter which should go as the other resolutions

l6. are going, to committee. I would certainly say to the Chairman

.17. of the committee that these resolution which have been proferred

l8. by the persons who proferred them here today should be given

19. some sort of priority status so that they hopefully could

20. be heard and hopefully could be addressed within the time frame

2l. of the constitutional requirements.

22. PREXIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR DONNEWALD)

23. Is there further debate? Senator Mccarthy, for What purpose

24. do you arise?

25. SENATOR MCCARTHY:

26.

28.

29.

3G.
-  

aa

32.

33.

Well, either to debate some more ork' else speak on a

point ot personal privilege.

PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR DONNEWALD)

Well, youtve used your time. You..oyou can be granted

the point of personal privilege. Statenyour point. .

SENATOR MCCARTIIY :

All'right. Before this vote's taken, and the question

befoye us, I'd like to speak oh a point of personal privileqe .
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ham's motion prevails, this limitation on debtIf Senator Gra

2. goes back to committee and it's dead for this year. The
3. no chance of the people in this time of threatening and rapid
4. inflation to put the 1id on obligation of the State of Illinois
5. to qo into debt

. so this is it. senator Harris just
6. recently passed a bill that allowed sanitary districts
7. to qo into debt and use the proceeds of the debt to pay erasers
8- and pencils and salaries

. This is a serious matter and I think

j 'tï ' - i that senator Graham is the one who makes. i s so interest ng

l0. the motion to send this back
. . .

ll. PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR DONNEWALD)

12. aust a moment. senator Harris for what purpose do you

l3. arise?

l4. SENATOR HARRIs:

l5. Mr. Presidente I heartily approve of'the way in which you
l6. preside. And I really mean that, Mr. President. The Senator

* 17- who is speakinq o'n a point of personal privilege is not making
l8. his point involving any course of conduct by this Body to him
l9. as a senator

, but he is, in fact, debating the merits of the

20. joint zesolution. He has been extended extreme latitude in

2l. the observation of our time limit rule
g.today.

à2. PRESIDING orFIcER: (SENATOR DONNEWALD)

23. senator
. . .

24. SENATOR HARRIS:

25. And this
.e -this Body-- this Body recognizes the sincerity

26. of the Senator on this subject matter. But I will not sit

27. quiet while on a point of personal privilege he proceeds with
2B. further debate and names other members insofar as.conduct of

29 . the members toward him as a member of this Body . And I call
à0 . u' on tlie chair to limit the senatozz s remarks to his pointp
3l. of personal. privilege.

32. . PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR DOFNEWALD)
, . . ''

33. I'm sure that senator Mccarthy will restrict his 'remarks
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1.

2.

3.

5.

6.

7.

8.

9.

l0.

l1.

l2.

l3.

l4.

l5.

l6.

.17.

18.

l9.

20.

2l.

22.

23.

l ivilege. You may proceed.to the point of persona pr

SENATOR MCCARTHY:

I will attempt so and Senator Harris, if you misconstrued

my 'reference to your bill, or maybe if you construed it

correctly, I apologize to you. I just was eluding to something

because of its recent past. Continuipg pn the point of

personal privilege, and I will not make any reference to

the people that are moving on it, but ye know, and 1...1 make.- . - = . a

this as a point of personal privilege, that the people

who benefit from sixty percent debt in Illinois are the money

hungry road contractors, theydre the money hungry road

contractors who like to see us go deeper in debt so they

can gobble up our debt insofar as the contracting...

PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR DONNEWALD)

Just a moment. For what purpose do you arise Senator

Graham?

SENATOR GRAHAM:

A poin. t of personal privilege.

PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR DONNEWALD)

State your point.

SENATOR GRAHAM:

Point of order. If the Senator from Decatur has a1l this

evidence why don't he go to court with it? He's an attorney. Why did

he stand up here and lambaste the contractorsz If he has

Ehat evidence take them to court.

PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR DONNEWALD)

Seuator Mccarthy.

SENATOR MCCARTHY:

Well, continuinq on mv point of personal privilege, but

just.since Senator Graham brought it up, what I'm trying to do,

by virture of the fact that Ilve been elecked to represent

two hundred thousand people, is get their day in court here on

the Eloor of the Senate. I say that the debt that weîve incurred

25.

26.

. 27.

28.

29.

30.

' Q 1

32.

33.
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since 1970 has gone for the benefit of the road contrators.

I say it's gone in for the benefit of other interest groups who

3. wouldn't andvomand who wouldnft like to revert to the

4. ConAltut'ion as it was before 1970 when the people had to be

5. sold on their proposition. And I further, as a point of personal

6. privilege, say these are some of the various groups that have

7. been complaining most loudly, vocally about some act of the

8. Legislature...
' 

# ICER: (SENATOR DONNEWALD)9. PRESIDING O F

l0. Senator...

ll. SENATOR MCCARTHY:

l2. ...that has to do...

l3. PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR DONNEWALD)

l4. ...senator your time is up. Will youo..will you conclude

l5. your remarksz Senator, please.

l6. SENATOR MCCARTHY:

.. .just to that point. I'm saying the people that

l8. don't likq a resolution like this, and Ilve enumerated them,
l9. are part of the various groups that have been crying around

20. the State of Illinois because this Senate and the House

Ql. passed some legislation that helped people that were

22. out of work: helped some people that were injured on the job.

Q3. And yet they want to take themo..they want to take the

24. State of Illinois down to the road of bank...

25. SENATOR GPAHAM:

26. Mr. President, weere not discussing the Workman's Comp...

27. PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR DOIINEWALD)

28. All riqht. Just a moment, Gentlemen. Senator Mccarthy, your

29. time has expired. Senator Graham you have made the motion. The
'30. question is shall the Sepqte reconsider the vote by which the

3l. Senate voted to bypass the S'enate Executive Committee and place

32. Senate Joint Resolution on the Calendar, as to Jenate Joint Resolution

33. ' 70. A1l thbse in favor say Aye'. 'Those opposed No. Roll dall has .

34. been requested by how mank members? There are sufficient number of

35. m@mbers. The

1.

2.

'
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Secretary will take the roll. The voting is open.

Al1 those in lavor of Senator Graham's motion to reconsider

3. shall vote Aye. Those opposed shall vote No . The voting is
.4. opén. ...are thirty votes necessary to maintain your motion,
5. Senator. Have a11 voted who wish? Have a11 voted who wish?

6. Take the record. On that question, the Ayes are 31, the

7- Nays are 5. The motion is reconsidered. senator Graham

8- now moves to Table that motion. Just a moment. Thatts not

9. éefatafle, senator. .nknquire. '
l0. SENATOR MCCARTHY:

11 -parliamentary inquiry. So far, we have..othere's

l2. been a lotion to reconsider the vote by which the rules were

l3. suspended. so I take it, then, the motion still is before

l4. the Body. And...

l5. PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR DONNEWALD)

l6. senator Grahamf's motion to Table that motion is now

17. before the Body.

l8. SENATOR MCCARTHY:

l9. Well, first o'f all. o .first of all, I think what your...

2G. revert to is my motion to suspend the rules
.

2l. PRESIDING oFFIcER: (SENATOR DONNEWALD)

22. We reverted to that automatically by Senator Grahaml:s

23. motion. Now, we revert to his motion to Table.

24. SENATOR MCCARTHY;

25. Well..

26. PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR DONNEWALD)

27. Thiu is the order of business, Senator.

28. SENATOR MCCARTHY:

29. We1l..

!0. PRESIDING OFFICER: (SEMATOR DONNEWALD)

3l. ''It is not debatable.

32 SENATOR MCCARTHY:

33. Well 1...1 was just tryihg to get the inquiry on the thing.. #

1.
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I thihk I understand it.

FRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR DONNEWALD)

x..was a request for a roll call as I hear. Those in favor

of Tablins indicate by voting Aye. Those opposed No. The

voting is open. Thirty votes are required. The Chair is in

error. It does take a majority. Have all those voted who wish?

Take the record. On t hat question, the Ayes are 33, the Nays

are Senate Joint Resolution 70 will now be referred to

the Executive Committee. Now, Senator Bell, the Chair

earlier stated that he would refer to your resolution, if you

wish to proceed.

SENATOR BELL:

Well...

PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR DONNEWALD)

Senator Bell.

SENATOR BELL:

3.

4.

5.

7.

8.

9.

l0.

ll.

l2.

l3'

l4.

l5.

l6.

l7.

l8.

l9.

2û.

21.,

22.

23.

24.

25.

26.

27.

28.

29.

30.

32.

33.

I note with some trepidation, Mr. President, that...

that there's less than a desire on the part of the President

and thé mijority leadévship there to proceed .o: this resdlution

and in view of the fact that we have taken the action on Senate

Joint Resolution No. 70# and I think ii was Sehate Joknt Resulûéion

No. 35 in referring those to the Executive .committee, 1...1

suppose khat in a1l fairness, Senate Joint Resolution No. 66

ought to meet the same particular fate, but I would add this,

Ehat it's interestinq that here we were as a Body, willing to

pass Senate Joint Resolution 35 or Senate Joint Resolution 70

in reference to some serious questions concerning the state

of Illinois and when I bring forth to this Body a serious

question that also addresses the people of the State of Illinois
'
'in reference to bussing and what it does to our society, that

right away we change our position and in order to keep Senate

Joint Resolution No. 66 bottled up and not befofe the consideration

of this Body, we take the actions that we just took.
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PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR DONNEWALD)

Senators, it's .your desire to withdraw your motion.

SENATOR BELL:

I would ask that Senate Joint Resolution No. 66 be

sent to th@ Executive Committee and be heard.

PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR DONNEWALD)

1...1 hear no objections. It already is there, Senator.
Resolutions.

ACTING SECRETARY: (MR. PERNANDES)

Senate Resolution No. 305, offered by Senators

Daley, Mccarthy, Smith, Kosinski, Chew, and Partee.

PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR DONNEWALD)

Senator Daley.

SENATOE DALEY:

Mr. President and fellow Senators. I would Dquest that the

secretary read the resolution.

PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR DONNEWALD)

Mr. Sècretary read the resolution, please.

ACTING SECREYARY: (MR. FERNANDES)

(Secretary reads SR No. 305)

SENATOR DALEY:

Mr. President.

PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR DONNEWALD)

senaEor Daley.

SENATOR DALEY:

Pellow Senators, I ask leave for the suspension of'the rules

and immediate consideration of this resolution.

PRESIDING OEFICER: (SENATOR DONNEWALD)

Is leave qranted? Leave is granted. The rules are suspended.'

senator Daley now moves for the immediate adoption of the resolution.

All in favor say Aye.. Those opposed. The Ayes have The res-

olution is adopted. Is there any further business to come before the

Senate? Senator Welsh.

SENATOR WELSH:

Mr. President, they'll be a Democratic caucus immediately in the

President's office. Immediately.
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l6.
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l8.
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PàESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR DONNEWALD)

Senator Hynes.

SENATOR HYNES:

Mr. President, immediately after the caucus, there will
:%.

be a meeting of the Democratic members of the Appropriations

Committee in my office on the sixth floor.

PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR DONNEWALD)

Senator Demuzio.
C * *' - - - - -. - 7 . . S . - .:- . - .:kkxTbi DEMuzIo:

':.' 5 ' - - '
Mr. President, I have a death resolution on the...on the

desk.
': ': ' - ' ' '-7
PRES'IDING OFFICER: (SENATOR DONNEWALD)

Well, we were going to try to consider a1l death

resolutions tomorrow, if it's a11 right with the sponsor.

SENATOR DEMUZIO:

Fine.

PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR DONNEWALD)

Senator D'Arco.

SENATOR D'ARCO:

I did, also, Mr. President.

PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR DONNEWALD)

22. Sehator Rock.

23. SENATOR ROCK:

24. No. I was just asking leave of the Body to be shown as

25. copsonsor of Senator Daley'é resolution.

26. PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR DONNEWALD)

27. Was leave granted? Senatoz Weaver. Senator Weaver.

28. SENATOR WEAVER:

29. There will be a Republican caucus in Room 400, immediately.

.30 PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR DOMNEWALD)

3l. ' senator Daley .

32 . sskaz'ori DALEY : '. . ''

33. Mr. pre'sident, the senate 'audiciary committee will meèt
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i diately after the oemocratic caucus, and the Republicanmme

caucus, about a half hour.

PRESIDING OFPICER: (SENATOR DONNEWALD)

A1l right. The motion byo..senator Dougherty.

SENATOR DOUGHERTY:

May I be shown as a co@ponsor of Senator Daley's resolution?

PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR DONNEWALD)

Is'there leave? Leave is granted. The...senator Partee

Rövèù-thùi-tie- senator--the senate adjourn to 10:00 o'clock

tomorrow morning. We will now proceed tozthe First Speciai
Session of the Senate shall convene.
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